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NOTICE 

 
To 
All Members 
Shriram Credit Company Limited 
 
Pursuant to Section 101 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Notice is hereby given that the 42nd Annual 
General Meeting of the Members of Shriram Credit Company Limited will be held on Tuesday, 26th 
July, 2022 at 1:00 P.M. (IST) at Shriram House, No.4, Burkit Road, T.Nagar, Chennai-600017 
through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) in accordance with the 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA General Circular No. No. 02-
03/2022, 02/2021, 39/2020, 33/2020, 22/2020, 20/2020,17/2020 and 14/2020 dated 5th March, 2022, 
13th January, 2021, 31st December, 2020, 28th September, 2020, 15th  June, 2020, 5th May, 2020, 13th 
April, 2020 and 8th April, 2020 respectively, to transact the following businesses: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the standalone and consolidated financial statements for the year 

ended 31st March, 2022 and the Reports of Directors’ and Auditor’s thereon. 
 
2. To appoint a director in the place of Mr. Umesh Revanker [DIN: 00141189], who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, seeks re-appointment. 
 

3. To appoint M/s K.S.Aiyar & Co, Chartered Accountants [FRN: 100186W] as Statutory Auditor of 
the Company for second term.  

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other 
applicable provisions if any, M/s K.S.Aiyar & Co, Chartered Accountants [FRN: 100186W], be 
and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a second term of 
five years, from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 47th 
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2027, at such remuneration plus 
applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses, as may be determined and recommended by the Board 
in consultation with the Auditors. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby 
authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give 
effect to this resolution.” 

 
      SPECIAL BUSINESS:  
 

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution 
as SPECIAL RESOLUTION: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule 
IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), The Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications or 
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), Dr. Saleem K.Ali [holder of DIN: 07296177], 
who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence under Section 149(6) of 
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the Act, and who is eligible for reappointment, be and is hereby reappointed as an Independent 
Director of the Company, to hold office for a term of five years with effect from 12th May, 2022. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or the Company Secretary of the Company be and 
is hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be necessary in 
this regard to give effect to this resolution.” 

 
 

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution 
as SPECIAL RESOLUTION: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, read with Schedule V 
and other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications or 
re-enactment thereof), the consent and approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby 
accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Akhilesh Kumar Singh as the Vice-Chairman and 
Executive Director of the Company with effect from 1st June, 2022 with no change in terms and 
conditions in the agreement/contract between the Company and him, and whose office shall be 
liable to retire by rotation. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or the Company Secretary of the Company be and 
is hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be necessary in 
this regard to give effect to this resolution.” 

 
6. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution 

as SPECIAL RESOLUTION: 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof) and 
subject to the approval of the Registrar of Companies, the approval of the Members be and is 
hereby granted for the amendment of the Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the 
Company by inserting the following sub-clause 8 after the existing sub-clause 7 of Clause III (A): 
 
“8. To carry on the business of distribution of various financial instruments both long term 
and short term, deposits, debentures, debt and equity instruments, unit of mutual funds, on 
behalf of banks, financial institution, public/private sector undertakings, government 
departments, state owned corporation and non-banking corporation and non-banking 
financial Companies.”   
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or Secretary of the Company be and are hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem 
necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

 
For and on behalf of the Board  
Shriram Credit Company Limited 
 
 
Sd/-     
Trina Nandi 
Company Secretary 

Date: 20th May, 2022  
Place: Chennai 
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NOTES: 
 

 
1. Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), relating 

to the Ordinary and Special Business to be transacted at this Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’), is 
annexed. 
 

2. Since this AGM will be held through Video Conferencing (‘VC’) / Other Audio Visual Means 
(‘OAVM’), (a) Members will not be able to appoint proxies for the meeting, and (b) Attendance 
Slip & Route Map are not being annexed to this Notice. 
 

3. Corporate Members are requested to send a scanned copy (in PDF / JPG format) of the Board 
Resolution authorising their representatives to attend this AGM, pursuant to Section 113 of the 
Act, through e-mail to the Company Secretary of the Company at cs_sccl@shriram.com 

 
4. In view of the prevailing circumstances due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and also in conformity 

with the applicable regulatory requirements, the Notice of this AGM and the Report and Accounts 
2021 are being sent only through electronic mode to those Members who have registered their e-
mail addresses with the Company. 

 
5. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding under Section 

170 of the Act, the Register of contracts with related party, and contracts and bodies etc. in which 
Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Act, will remain available for inspection through 
electronic mode during the AGM, for which purpose Members are required to send an e-mail to 
the Company Secretary of the Company at cs_sccl@shriram.com. 
 

6. In view of the COVID 19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its Circular dated 5th 
March, 2022, 13th January, 2021, 31st December, 2020, 28th September, 2020, 15th June, 2020, 5th 
May, 2020, 13th April, 2020 and 8th April, 2020 (collectively referred to as ‘Circulars’), has 
introduced certain measures enabling companies to convene their Annual General Meetings 
(AGM/ Meeting) through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) and 
also send notice of the Meeting and other correspondences related thereto, through electronic 
mode. Accordingly, your Company provides facility to the Members to attend the meeting through 
Video-conferencing. The procedure to attend the meeting through video-conferencing shall be 
intimated to the Members through electronic mail. 

 
 
 
 
 

mailto:cs_sccl@shriram.com
mailto:cs_sccl@shriram.com
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 
 
Item No. 3 
 
M/s K.S.Aiyar & Co., Chartered Accountants [Firm Regn. No: 100186W] were appointed as Statutory 
Auditors for the period of 5 years at the 37th Annual General Meeting held on 11th August, 2017.  The 
Board of Directors has reappointed M/s K.S.Aiyar & Co. as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for 
a second term of 5 consecutive years subject to the approval of the members of the Company at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting.   
 
M/s K.S.Aiyar & Co., being eligible, they have indicated their willingness to serve as Statutory 
Auditors of the Company, if appointed for the second term. Their appointment as Statutory Auditors, if 
approved, by the members of the Company, will take effect from the conclusion of 42nd Annual 
General Meeting until the conclusion of the 47th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held 
in the year 2027.  
 
A certificate from M/s K.S.Aiyar & Co. has been received to the effect that their appointment as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company, if made, would be according to the terms and conditions 
prescribed under Sections 139 and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise in the Resolution set out at item No. 3 of the notice. The Board 
recommends the Resolution at Item No. 3 to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution. 
 
Item No. 4 
 
Dr. Saleem K.Ali was appointed as the Independent Director for a period of 5 years with effect from 
12th May, 2017 at the 37th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 11th August, 2017. The 
term of appointment of Dr. Saleem K.Ali shall expire in this Annual General Meeting; hence the Board 
of Directors based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and subject 
to approval of shareholders, appointed Dr. Saleem K.Ali for another term of five years at its meeting 
held on 20th May, 2022.  
 
Dr.  Kassim Saleem Ali is a dynamic, energetic and result oriented leader with 36 years of varied 
experience.   He is a retired IPS Officer who holds Ph.D degree in Civil Society Conflict Index and has 
MBA (Finance) and Masters in Chemistry. He was the Chairman and Managing Director of “Fourth 
Fource”, an agency which provides background verification services across key business and industry 
that can help pre-empt and reduce wrong hires, fraud and criminal intent. 
 
During his IPS career, he has held various high level posts in Police Department and Central Bureau of 
Investigation. He had received various awards for his distinctive services, which includes Police Medal 
for meritorious service in 1994 and for distinguish service in 2001from the Honorable President of 
India. 
 
Your Board considers that Dr. Saleem K.Ali’s association with the Company as Independent Director 
would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to avail the services of Dr. Saleem 
K.Ali as Independent Director on the Board of the Company. Dr. Saleem K.Ali has given his 
declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and that he has registered with Independent Directors Databank and also 
successfully completed the online self-proficiency assessment test for Independent Directors’ Databank.  
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In the opinion of the Board, Dr. Saleem K.Ali fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules 
made thereunder for reappointment as Independent Director and he is independent of the management. 
 
In compliance with the provisions of section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the reappointment of 
Dr. Saleem K.Ali as Non-Executive Independent Director is now being placed before the members for 
approval. 
 
A copy of the draft letter of the appointment of Dr. Saleem K.Ali setting out the terms and conditions 
would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Company's Registered Office 
on any working day between 10:00 am to 12:00 noon and shall also be available at the meeting. 
 
Except Dr. Saleem K.Ali, being appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolutions. 
 
 
Item No.5 
 
Mr. Akhilesh Kumar Singh was re- appointed as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of 
3 years from 1st June, 2019 to 31st May, 2022, and later on he was re-designated as the Vice-Chairman 
& Executive Director of the Company w.e.f 20th January, 2021 for his remaining tenure i.e. till 31st 
May, 2022.  
 
Mr. Akhilesh Kumar Singh has played a pivotal role in the overall performance of the company by 
defining and executing business strategy, strengthening the governance practices and provides overall 
leadership to the company. He has been associated with Shriram Group since 1994 and has been 
contributing extensively in the Core Business activities of the Shriram Group. He has a wide range of 
functional experience and setting up new business in a highly competitive environment. Considering his 
overall contribution in the growth of the company, the proposed remuneration is reasonable keeping in 
view his qualifications, experience and contribution to the growth of the company. 
 
In the opinion of the Board of Directors, his services should be continued to be availed by the Company 
to achieve greater heights, by re-appointing him as the Vice-Chairman & Executive Director with effect 
from 1st June, 2022 till the time his contract is withdrawn.  
 
The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 20th May, 2022, based on the recommendation of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee approved the re-appointment and payment of remuneration, 
subject to approval of the members of the Company.  The terms and conditions of his appointment have 
been specified in a contract prepared in terms of Section 190 of the Companies Act, 2013 and a copy of 
the same shall be kept at Registered office of the Company for members’ inspection.  
 
Your Board recommends the passing of the resolution set out in the accompanying Notice as a Special 
Resolution in terms of Section 196,197, 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with (Appointment & 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and also read with Section II of Part II of Schedule 
V of the Companies Act, 2013 
 
Your directors confirm that the Company has not made any default in repayment of any of its debts or 
interest payable thereon for a continuous period of thirty days in the preceding financial year. 
 
Except Mr. Akilesh Kumar Singh, being appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the 
resolution set out in Item No. 5 
 



                                    Shriram Credit Company Ltd. 
 Regd. Office: Shriram House, No.4, Burkit Road 

T.Nagar, Chennai- 600 017 
                                                                                                                      CIN: U65993TN1980PLC008215 

 

 

Item No. 6 
 
With a view to expand its scope of operations and considering the business expansion strategies, the 
Company hereby, is intending to undertake the business of acting as marketing agents and brokers to 
deal in the various kinds of financial instruments whether long term or short term on behalf of Banks, 
Financial Institution, Public/Private Sector Undertakings, Government Departments, State Owned 
Corporation and Non-Banking Corporation and Non-Banking Financial Companies. The Company 
further intends to obtain AMFI (Association of Mutual Funds in India) License in order to give effect 
to the proposed activity to be undertaken by it.  

 
In order to enable the company to undertake the business as mentioned above-herein, it is proposed to 
amend the Main Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company. 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules made 
there-under; the consent of Members by way of Special Resolution is a pre-requisite to amend the 
Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company and thus, your approval is sought 
for the same. 
 
The business activity as specified herein-above, can be carried out effectively and efficiently by the 
Company considering the prevailing market conditions. 
 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is deemed to be 
concerned or interested in the aforesaid Resolution. 
 
For and on behalf of the Board  
Shriram Credit Company Limited 
 
 
Sd/- 
Trina Nandi  
Company Secretary  
 
 
 
Date: 20th May, 2022 
Place: Chennai 
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Information as required under Secretarial Standard 2: Dr. Saleem K.Ali 
 

DR. SALEEM K. ALI  
 
Age 6th November, 1953 (68 YEARS) 
Qualifications Ph.D degree in Civil Society Conflict Index 

and has MBA (Finance) and Masters in 
Chemistry 

Experience More than 36 years  
Terms and conditions of reappointment Dr. Ali is proposed to be appointed as 

Independent Director, who shall not retire by 
rotation. 

Remuneration sought to be paid In the form of sitting fees as determined by 
the Board of Directors  

Remuneration last drawn Rs.2,30,000/- (for the 4 meetings) 
Date of first appointment on the Board Dr. Ali was first appointed at the 37th Annual 

General Meeting held on 11th August, 2017.  
Shareholding in the Company NIL 
Relationship with other Directors, 
Manager and other Key Managerial 
Personnel of the company 

NIL 

Number of Meetings of the Board attended 
during the year 

During 2021-22 – All the 4 meetings 

Directorships, Membership/ Chairmanship 
of Committees of the Boards of other 
companies 

He is an Independent Director in Shriram 
Fortune Solutions Ltd. and Way2Wealth 
Brokers Pvt. Ltd.  
 
He is a member in the following Committees 
of Shriram Fortune Solutions Ltd.: 
-Audit Committee  
-Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                    Shriram Credit Company Ltd. 
 Regd. Office: Shriram House, No.4, Burkit Road 

T.Nagar, Chennai- 600 017 
                                                                                                                      CIN: U65993TN1980PLC008215 

 

 

Annexure forming part of the Explanatory Statement as required to be given in terms of Section 
II of Part II of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
I. General Information:  
 

(1) Nature of industry Shriram Credit Company Ltd (SCCL) is a Non-Banking 
Finance Company registered with Reserve Bank of 
India. Currently, the Company is engaged in the 
following activities: 

• To lend money on securities, movable or 
immovable properties. 

• To deal in negotiable instruments and securities.. 
• To act as a Sponsor for mutual funds and to perform 

all relevant operations/ activities connected in this 
regard. 

• To make strategic investments  
(2) Date or expected date of 

commencement of commercial 
production 

The Company is in business since 1980. 

(3) 
 

In case of new companies, expected 
date of commencement of activities as 
per project approved by financial 
institutions appearing in the 
prospectus 

Not Applicable 

 
(4) Financial performance based on given indicators 

(Rs. in lakhs) 

 
 

Particulars 

Financial Years 
Year ended 

31st March, 2022 
 

Year ended 
31st March, 2021 

 

Total Income            491.70     503.77 

Profit before tax and depreciation     189.43 215.78  

Provision for Depreciation 22.15 21.46 

Finance Charges             158.43  
 

      85.62 
 

Gross Profit  31.00 130.16 

Net Profit before tax 8.85 108.70 

Provision for Tax 1.37 18.02 

Net Profit After Tax                7.48  90.69 

Issued & Paid up  Share Capital (face value Rs 10) 4806.31 4806.31 
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(5) Foreign investments or collaborators, if 
any 
 

NIL  

 
II. Information about the Appointee: 
 

(1) Background details Mr. Akhilesh Kumar Singh is a B.Tech from IIT 
(Kharagpur) and a PGDBM from IIM (Bangalore). He 
has been associated with Shriram Group since 1994, 
starting his career as President of Shriram City Union 
Finance Ltd.  
 
During his association with the Group, he has handled 
responsibilities of Managing Directorship of Shriram 
City Union and Shriram Insight Share Brokers Ltd.  
 
The Company derives a lot of benefit from his diverse 
professional expertise and experience at Board Level 
and as well as in operations of the Company.  
 

(2) Past remuneration As a Vice Chairman of the Company, Mr. Singh 
received a remuneration of Rs.94,61,666/- which 
comprised of salary, perquisites and allowances, during 
the previous year ended 31st March, 2022. 

(3) Recognition or awards NIL 

(4) Job profile and his suitability The role of Mr. Singh as Managing Director of the 
Company includes overall responsibility for the growth 
and day to day business activity of the Company. He 
provides necessary strategic direction to all business 
lines/interests of the Company. He is instrumental in the 
overall business development of the Company as well. 
 

(5) Remuneration proposed The terms of the remuneration proposed to be paid to 
Mr. Singh has been provided in resolution. 
 

(6) Comparative remuneration profile with 
respect to industry, size of the 
company, profile of the position and 
person (in case of expatriates the 
relevant details would be w.r.t. the 
country of his origin) 

The remuneration proposed to be paid to Mr. Singh is in 
line with Managing Directors and Whole-time Directors 
of other companies keeping in view his job profile, the 
size of operations and complexity of business of the 
Company.  

(7) Pecuniary relationship directly or 
indirectly with the company, or 
relationship with the managerial 
personal, if any 

Mr. Singh is not related to any other Director or any 
Managerial Personnel of the Company.  
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III. Other Information: 
 

(1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits Despite the challenging times for global market, your 
Company has earned a standalone total income of Rs. 
491.70 lacs and a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 7.48 lacs for 
FY 2021-22 as compared to the total income of Rs. 503.77 
lacs and a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 90.68 lacs earned 
during FY 2020-21.  
 
The Company acts as the holding company of ten operating 
companies engaged in the business of broking & DP, 
mutual fund, distribution of fixed investment products for 
retail investors in addition to managing a loan book.  

(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken 
for improvement 

The Company has not incurred any loss, but out of out of 
abundant caution and in view of the relevant extant 
provisions of law relating to managerial remuneration, the 
Company agreed to pay the above remuneration as the 
minimum remuneration.  

(3) Expected increase in productivity and 
profits in measurable terms 

During the current financial year 2022-23, the Company 
expects to have a substantial increase in the profit.  

 
IV. Disclosures 
 
The following details will be disclosed in the Board of Director's report under the heading "Corporate 
Governance" and will be attached to the Annual Report in the following years:  

 
a) All elements of remuneration package such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, pension, 

etc. of all the directors; 
b) Details of fixed component and performance linked incentives along with the performance criteria; 
c) Service contracts, notice period, severance fees; 
d) Stock option details, if any, and whether the same has been issued at a discount as well as the 

period over which accrued and over which exercisable.  
 
 
For and on behalf of the Board  
Shriram Credit Company Limited 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Trina Nandi  
Company Secretary  
 
 
Date: 20th May, 2022 
Place: Chennai 
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Information as required under Secretarial Standard 2 : Mr. Akhilesh Kumar Singh 
 
Age 59 years 
Qualifications B.Tech (IIT), PGDBM (IIM)  
Experience More than 25 years  
Terms and conditions of reappointment As detailed in the agreement  
Remuneration sought to be paid As detailed in the agreement 
Remuneration last drawn Rs. 12546000 
Date of first appointment on the Board 5th November 2007 
Shareholding in the Company NIL 
Relationship with other Directors, Manager 
and other Key Managerial Personnel of the 
company 

NIL 

Number of Meetings of the Board attended 
during the year 

4 

Directorships, Membership/ Chairmanship 
of Committees of the Boards of other 
companies 

Mr. Akhilesh Kumar Singh is Director in the following 
companies  

i. Shriram Wealth Limited 
ii. Shriram Insight Share Brokers Limited 

iii. Shriram Fortune Solutions Limited 
iv. Shriram Financial Products Solutions (Chennai) 

Private Limited 
 

Mr. Akhilesh Kumar Singh is member in the Corporate 
Social Responsibility Committee of Shriram Financial 
Products Solutions (Chennai) Private Limited.  
 

 
For and on behalf of the Board  
Shriram Credit Company Limited 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Trina Nandi  
Company Secretary  
 
 
Date: 20th May, 2022 
Place: Chennai 
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To 
The Members,  
 
Your Directors are pleased to present the Forty-second Annual Report together with the Audited 
Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022 of Shriram Credit Company Limited (‘the 
Company’). 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

 

PARTICULARS 
Financial year  

Standalone Consolidated 

 2021-22 2020-21  2021-22 2020-21 
Gross Income            491.70     503.77 41,674.05 29,357.95 
Profit Before Interest and 
Depreciation     189.43 215.78  1,09.68 1,611.94 

Finance Charges            158.43  
 

      85.62 
 389.57       126.30  

Gross Profit        31.00  
 130.16 1,320.11 1,485.64 

Provision for Depreciation                        
22.15  

 
      21.46  978.59       712.44 

Net Profit Before Tax                       
8.85  

 
     108.70  341.52       773.20  

Provision for Tax                           
1.37  

 
    18.02 286.89       182.24  

Other Comprehensive Income 0.01 0.01 142.53 42.46 
Minority Interest - - (56.00) (18.09) 
Net Profit After Tax                7.48  90.69 253.16 651.51 
Opening Adjustments - - - (16.81) 
Transferred to Statutory Reserve                           

(1.50) 
 

    (18.14) (1.50)     (18.14) 

Balance of Profit brought forward                    
1,438.60 

 
  1,366.05  14,996.81 14,174.23 

Balance available for 
appropriation         1,444.58   1,438.60 15,241.13   14,996.81  

Net Interim Dividend Paid - -  - 
Tax on Interim Dividend - -  - 
Transfer to General Reserve - -  - 
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 1,444.58 1,438.60 15,241.13 14,996.81 
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REVIEW OF OPERATIONS  
 
The financial year 2021-22 has been an eventful year for Global economy. The first half of the fiscal saw 
the advent of second wave of the COVID 19 pandemic. The second wave had a far reaching impact on 
economy, lives of people and the businesses across the globe. Our country faced unmanageable number 
of COVID cases, resulting in shortage of critical medical infrastructure. COVID related restrictions were 
imposed to curtail the spread and government’s stance on vaccinating the citizens helped in curtailing of 
the pandemic to a certain extent. India was able to achieve more than 85% of vaccination trend of first 
dose by end of second quarter of the fiscal. The GDP grew by 20.1% in Q1 and 8.5% in Q2 of FY 2021-
22. 
 
The third quarter of the fiscal saw the spurt of the third wave, which was short lived and less impactful as 
most of the citizens were either vaccinated for at least 1 dose. India stood out among other countries in 
managing the COVID pandemic and also the COVID restrictions were completely removed across the 
country in the third quarter. The GDP grew by 5.4% in the Q3. Russia’s invasion of Ukraine was the key 
factor which impacts the economic activity across the globe.  
 
The commodity prices soared across the globe and sanction imposed on Russia added to the adverse 
situation. Rising inflation and trade disruption has been the notable impact of economy and business 
across the globe. The Indian Rupee weakened by 1.9% in Q4 and lost 3.8% across USD in FY 2022. The 
Rupee ended the year at 75.901 against US Dollar. 
 
Despite the challenging times for global market, your Company has during the year under review had 
earned a standalone total income of Rs. 491.70 lacs and a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 7.48 lacs as 
compared to the total income of Rs. 503.77 lacs and a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 90.68 lacs earned during 
the last year. 
 
With the COVID restrictions removed completely, the economy has bounced back to the pre-COVID 
levels in most segments. However, the company is completely prepared to manage any adversities due to 
further spread of COVID and the company has taken precautionary measures to ensure the business 
continuity. 
 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 
There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.  
 
CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE 
 
During the year under review, there is no change in capital structure of the Company.  
 
The Authorised Share Capital: Rs.50,00,00,000 (2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each and 
2,50,00,000 Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each). 
 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital: Rs. 48,06,31,290 (2,40,63,129 Equity Shares of Rs.10 
each and 2,40,00,000 Non Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 
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a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES 

 
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review. 

 
b. SWEAT EQUITY 

 
 The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review. 

 
c. BONUS SHARES 

 
 The Company has not issued any Bonus Shares during the year under review. 

 
d. RIGHTS ISSUE 
 

The Company has not issued any rights shares during the year under review. 
 
DIVIDEND & TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 
In order to conserve the funds for the business operations and expansion, the Board decided not to 
declare dividend to the equity and preference shareholders for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.  
 
Your Company has transferred Rs. 1.50 lacs to Statutory Reserve in terms of Section 45 IC of Reserve 
Bank of India Act, 1934. 
 
TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION 
FUND 
 
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as dividend declared on Non 
Convertible Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares had been duly paid last year. 
 
EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have taken place 
from 31st March, 2022 till the date of this report. 
 
DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

a. Appointment of Directors:   
 

• At the Board Meeting held on 20th January 2021, Mr. M.R. Shashibhushan [Holder of DIN: 
00492377] was appointed as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 3 years with 
effect from 20th January, 2021, and subsequently the shareholders approved his appointment in 
the 41st Annual General Meeting of the Company.  
 

• Dr. Saleem K.Ali [DIN: 07296177] was appointed as the Independent Director for a period of 5 
years with effect from 12th May, 2017 at the 37th Annual General Meeting of the Company held 
on 11th August, 2017. The Board, subject to approval of shareholders, has re-appointed Dr. 
Saleem K.Ali for the second term of 5 years at its Board meeting held on 20th May, 2022. 
Resolutions seeking approval of the members for re-appointment of Dr. Saleem K.Ali as an 
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Independent Director of the Company has been included in the notice calling the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting 

 
b. Resignation/ Cessation of Directors:  

 
• Mr. R.Sundararajan [DIN: 00056355] Director, resigned on 31st March, 2022 (from the close of 

business hours). The Board places on record their appreciation for the assistance and guidance 
provided by Mr. R.Sundararajan during his tenure as Director of the Company. 

 
c. Retirement by Rotation: 
 

• Mr. Umesh Govind Revankar [DIN: 00141189], Director will retire by rotation at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers themselves for re-appointment.  

 
d. Change in Designation of the Directors: 
 
At the Board Meeting held on 20th January 2021, Mr. Akhilesh Kumar Singh has been re 
designated from the post of Managing Director to Vice Chairman and Executive Director of the 
Company with effect from 20th January, 2021 upto 31st May, 2022 and subsequently it was 
ratified in the 41st Annual General Meeting of the Company.  

 
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfil all the 
requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves to 
be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant 
rules. 
 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
Your Company’s Board has the following committees: 

1. Audit Committee  
2. Risk Management Committee 
3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee  
4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 
5. Asset- Liability Management Committee  
6. IT Strategy Committee 
7. Finance Committee and  
8. Securities Committee  
9. Credit Committee  

 
Details of terms of reference of the Committees have been duly approved by the Board of Directors and 
they are available with the Company.  
 
POLCIES OF THE COMPANY: 
 
The Company has the framed the following policies in line with the Companies Act, 2013 (including 
various Rules and Regulations, amendments and modifications) and Master Direction issued by Reserve 
Bank of India. The policies are reviewed from time to time to with latest amendments and circulars 
issued by the concerned Regulators.  
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a. Policy on Related party Transactions  
b. Nominaton & Remuneration Policy 
c. Corporate Social Responsibility Policy 
d. Loan cum Credit Policy 
e. Investment Policy 
f. Liquidity Framework 
g. Risk Management Policy 
h. Asset- Liability Management Policy 
i. Policy on Information Technology  
j. Fair Practice Code 
k. Policy on Prevention of Money Laundering  
l. KYC Policy 
m. Fit & Proper Policy 
n. Liquidity Policy 
o. Interest Rate Policy  
p. The Internal Guidelines on Corporate Governance 

 
The policies have been duly approved by the Board of Directors and can be accessed at website of the 
Company i.e. www.shriramcredit.in   
 
BOARD EVALAUTION  
 
Annual Performance Evaluation was conducted for all Board Members as well as the working of the 
Board and its Committees. This evaluation was led by the Chairman of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee with specific focus on performance and effective functioning of the Board. 
The Board evaluation framework has been designed in compliance with the requirements under the 
Companies Act, 2013. Evaluation of the Board was based on criteria such as composition and role of the 
Board, Board communication and relationships, functioning of Board Committees, review of 
performance of Executive Directors, succession planning, strategic planning, etc. 
 
Evaluation of Committees was based on criteria such as adequate independence of each Committee, 
frequency of meetings and time allocated for discussions at meetings, functioning of Board Committees 
and effectiveness of its advice/recommendation to the Board, etc. 
 
Evaluation of Directors was based on criteria such as participation and contribution in Board and 
Committee meetings, representation of shareholder interest and enhancing shareholder value, experience 
and expertise to provide feedback and guidance to top management on business strategy, governance, 
risk and understanding of the organization’s strategy, etc. 
 
DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
In pursuance of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that: 
 
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;  
 
(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 

http://www.shriramcredit.in/
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affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that 
period; 
 
(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 
(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

 
(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively 
 
COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF 
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES 
 
The Company has formulated a Remuneration Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of 
Managerial remuneration, Directors’ qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and 
other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. The policy is based 
on the guiding principle aimed towards retaining and rewarding performers. The updated policy is 
available on the website of the Company and can be accessed at www.shriramcredit.in. 
 
However, the payment of remuneration to the Directors is as per the Management policy and within the 
permissible limits of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
The performance of the members of the Board, and the Board as a whole were evaluated at the meeting 
of Independent Directors held on 11th February, 2022. 
 
DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL 
MECHANISM 
 
The Audit Committee consists of the following members: 
 
a. Mr. D.V. Ravi 
b. Mr. Umesh G.Revankar 
c. Mr. Mohan Natarajan 
d. Dr. Saleem K.Ali 

 
Mr. Mohan Natarajan and Dr. Saleem K.ali are the Independent Directors in the Audit Committee.  
 
The provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company. 
 
BOARD MEETINGS 
 
During the year under review, the Board of Directors met 4 times respectively on 21st May, 2021, 6th 
August, 2021, 26th October, 2021 and 11th February, 2022.  
 
The intervening gap between any two meetings was within 120 days as prescribed by the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
 

http://www.shriramcredit.in/
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INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY  
 
The Company has eleven subsidiary companies as on 31st March 2022, namely Shriram Asset 
Management Company Ltd. (SAMCL), Shriram Insight Share Brokers Ltd. (SISBL), Shriram Fortune 
Solutions Ltd. (SFSL), Shriram Financial Products Solutions (Chennai) Pvt. Ltd.(SFPSL), Shriram 
Wealth Advisors Ltd (SWAL), Insight Commodities & Futures Private Limited (Subsidiary of Shriram 
Insight Share Brokers Limited) (ICF), SEA Funds Management India Private Limited (SFMIPL), 
Way2Wealth Securities Pvt. Ltd (W2WS), Way2Wealth Brokers Pvt. Ltd (W2WB) and Way2Wealth 
Commodities Pvt. Ltd (W2WC). 
 

a. Shriram Asset Management Company Limited- The Company during the year under review 
posted total income of Rs. 489.28 lacs and a loss of Rs. 155.60 lacs as compared to the total 
income of Rs. 531.21 lacs and a loss of Rs. 49.46 lacs during the preceding year. 
 

b. Shriram Financial Products Solutions (Chennai) Private Limited- The Company during the 
year under review posted total income of Rs.5,889.25 lacs and a Net Profit after Tax of Rs.                                      
60.89 lacs as compared to the total income of Rs. 5,051.72 lacs and a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 
24.22 lacs during the preceding year. 

 
c. Shriram Fortune Solutions Limited- The Company during the year under review posted total 

income of Rs. 20,807.49 lacs and a loss of Rs.131.72 lacs as compared to total income of Rs. 
15,860.63 lacs and a loss of Rs. 115.55 lacs during the preceding year. 
 

d. Shriram Insight Share Brokers Limited- The Company during the year under review had 
earned a total income of Rs. 5,439.01 lacs and a Net Profit after Tax Rs. 549.99 lacs of as 
compared to the total income of Rs. 5,089.09 lacs and a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 496.92 lacs 
during the preceding year. 

 
e. Shriram Wealth Advisors Limited- The Company during the year under review posted total 

Company has earned a total income of Rs. 1,223.44 lacs and a loss of Rs. 231.40 lacs as 
compared to the total income of Rs. 810.98 lacs and a loss of Rs. 141.29 lacs during the 
preceding year. 
 

f. Insight Commodities & Futures Private Limited - The Company during the year under 
review posted total Company has earned a total income of Rs.37.99 lacs and a profit of Rs. 
19.77 lacs as compared to the total income of Rs. 93.56 lacs and a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 
53.03 lacs during the preceding year. 
 

g. SEA Funds Management India Private Limited - The Company during the year under review 
posted total Company has earned a total income of Rs.100.94 lacs and a profit of Rs. 17.49 lacs 
as compared to the total income of Rs. 71.31 lacs and a profit of Rs. 31.79 lacs during the 
preceding year. 
 

h. Way2Wealth Securities Pvt. Ltd- The Company during the year under review posted a total 
income of Rs. Rs. 678.29 lacs and a profit of Rs. 19.44 lacs in FY 2021-22 as compared to the 
total income of Rs. Rs. 622.50 lacs and a loss of Rs.1,932.02 lacs during the preceding year. 
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i. Way2Wealth Brokers Pvt. Ltd - The Company during the year under review posted total 
income of Rs. 6,738.79 lacs and a loss of Rs. 77.04 lacs as compared to the total income of 
Rs. 6.117.16 lacs and a profit/ loss of Rs. 630.63 lacs during the preceding year.  

 
j. Way2Wealth Commodities Pvt. Ltd - The Company during the year under review posted total 

income of Rs. 109.39 lacs and loss of Rs. 6.43 lacs as compared to the total income of 
Rs. 357.69 lacs and a profit/ loss of Rs. 13.38 lacs during the preceding year. 

 
During the year, none of the existing companies as mentioned above have ceased to be subsidiary, joint 
venture or associate company. 
 
The Company has prepared consolidated financial statements of the Company as required under Section 
129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, which forms part of this Annual Report.  Further, a statement 
containing the salient features of the financial statement of our subsidiaries in the prescribed Form 
AOC-1 is attached to the financial statement of the Company. 
 
DEPOSITS  
 
As your Company is a Non-Deposit Taking Systemically Important NBFC (NDSI), it has not accepted 
any deposits during the year under review.  
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
 
Particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
form part of the notes to the standalone financial statements forming a part of this Annual Report. 
 
Pursuant to Section 186 (11) of the Companies Act, 2013 loans or investments made, guarantee given or 
security provided by a Non-Banking Finance Company in the ordinary course of its business are 
exempted from disclosure in the Annual Report. 
 
DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH 
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
In any industry, the processes and internal control systems play a critical role in the health of the 
Company. The Company’s well-defined organisational structure, documented policy guidelines, defined 
authority matrix and internal controls ensure efficiency of operations, compliance with internal policies 
and applicable laws and regulations as well as protection of resources.  Moreover, the Company 
continuously upgrades these systems in line with the best available practices. The internal control system 
is supplemented by regular reviews by management and standard policies and guidelines to ensure 
reliability of financial and all other records to prepare financial statements and other data. The Audit 
Committee of the Board reviews with management. The Audit Committee also monitors the 
implemented suggestions given by management.  
 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
Your Company has historically adopted the practice of undertaking related party transactions only in the 
ordinary and normal course of business and at arm’s length as part of its philosophy of adhering to 
highest ethical standards, transparency and accountability. In line with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013, the Board has approved a policy on related party transactions. 
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All related party transactions are placed on a quarterly basis before the Audit Committee and before the 
Board for approval. 
 
None of the related party transactions entered into by the Company were in conflict with the Company’s 
interest. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with 
Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel etc. which may have potential conflict with the 
interest of the Company at large. 
 
The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties in Form AOC -2 are annexed herewith 
as “Annexure A.” 
 
AUDITORS 
 
M/s K.S.Aiyar & Co., Chartered Accountants [Firm Regn. No: 100186W] were appointed as Statutory 
Auditors for the period of 5 years at the 37th Annual General Meeting held on 11th August, 2017.  The 
Board of Directors has reappointed M/s K.S.Aiyar & Co. as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a 
second term of 5 consecutive years subject to the approval of the members of the Company at the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting.   
 
M/s K.S.Aiyar & Co., being eligible, they have indicated their willingness to serve as Statutory Auditors 
of the Company, if appointed for the second term. Their appointment as Statutory Auditors, if approved, 
by the members of the Company, will take effect from the conclusion of 42nd Annual General Meeting 
until the conclusion of the 47th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held in the year 2027. A 
certificate from M/s K.S.Aiyar & Co. has been received to the effect that their appointment as Statutory 
Auditors of the Company, if made, would be according to the terms and conditions prescribed under 
Sections 139 and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Resolution seeking appointment of M/s K.S.Aiyar & Co., Chartered Accountants [Firm Regn.No: 
100186W] as Statutory Auditors of the Company is placed in the notice for approval of the members at 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
 
QUALIFICATIONS IN THE STATUTORY/ SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORTS  
 
Your Board has pleasure in confirming that no disqualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made 
by M/s K.S.Aiyar & Co., Chartered Accountants [Firm Regn. No: 100186W], Statutory Auditors in their 
audit report issued to the Members of the Company for the financial statements for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2022.  
 
The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company. 
 
FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS AS PER SEC 143 (12) OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH 
ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT 
 
There were no frauds reported by auditors in their report. 
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
Our CSR Committee consist of the following directors as it’s Members as on 31st March, 2022: 
 

1. Mr. D.V.Ravi 
2. Mr. Umesh G.Revankar 
3. Mr. Mohan Natarajan, Independent Director  

 
Members may kindly note that the Company is not falling under the criteria prescribed under Section 
135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the past three fifnancial years and hence the provisions of Section 
135(2) to Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 cease to apply to the Company 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
 
Risk Management is an ongoing process. The risk management includes identifying types of risks and its 
assessment, risk handling and monitoring and reporting. The Company has in place a Risk Management 
Policy, commensurate with its size of operations, which lays down a process for identification and 
mitigation of risks that could materially impact its performance. The policy is available on the 
Company’s website and be accessed at www.shriramcredit.in 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 
 
Information required pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is provided as 
“Annexure B” to this report. 
 
DISCLOSURES ON “CORPORATE GOVERNANCE”  
 
All elements of remuneration package such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, pension, etc. of the 
Managerial Personnel: 
 

Particulars of Remuneration of Mr. Akhilesh Kumar 
Singh  

Amount for FY 2021-22 (in Rs.) 

Gross Salary 11,29,14,00 
Incentives - 
Bonus - 
Perquisites - 
Leave Encashment paid in FY 2021-22 - 
Contribution to NPS 12,54,600 
Shares held by him NIL  

 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE OUTGO 
 
The Company has no activity relating to Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption.  There was 
no foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the year under review. 
 
 

http://www.shriramcredit.in/
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
 
Pursuant to Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Notification No. GSR 538 (E) dated 28th August, 2020, 
a Company shall not be required to attach the extract of the Annual Return with the Board’s Report in 
Form No. MGT-9 in case the web link of such Annual Return has been disclosed in the Board’s Report 
in accordance with Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017. 
 
The e-form MGT-7 shall be filed with the MCA upon the completion of the 42nd Annual General 
Meeting of the Company as required under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made 
thereunder and a copy of the same shall be furnished on the website of the Company to ensure 
compliance with the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, effective from 28th August, 2020. 
 
In compliance with section 134(3)(a) of the Act, MGT 9 is uploaded on Companies website and can be 
accessed at www.shriramcredit.in  
 
SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS  
 
During the year, no significant /material orders were passed by regulators or courts or tribunals against 
the Company, impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future. 
 
DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL), ACT 2013 
 
The Internal Complaints Committee of its holding company i.e. Shriram Capital Limited (SCL), formed 
in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) Act, 2013 overviews the complaints of sexual harassment and their redressal.  During the 
year, no complaints were received by the Committee.  
 
EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME (ESOP) 
 
Disclosure regarding Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOP) is not applicable to the Company as the 
Company has no ESOP scheme.   
 
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 
The Directors hereby confirm that the Company is in compliance with the applicable Secretarial 
Standards prescribed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India as per Section 118(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE 
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) 
 
During the year under review, there was no application made or any proceeding pending under the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016).  
 
 
 
 

http://www.shriramcredit.in/
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DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE 
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN 
FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS  
 
No loans were availed from any bank or financial institution during the year under review and 
accordingly no details are required to be disclosed. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES  
 
The employees and Human Resources team at Shriram Credit Company Ltd. had to go through the 
unique and unprecedented COVID situation that the entire world is going through this year. For many 
organisations, this has created enormous amount of disruptions. However, your Company has been trying 
to overcome this situation with a strong internal bonding, continuous communication and focussing on 
opportunities that will help grow the business. As the pandemic hit us, we have ensured that we honour 
all the offers that were made, continue paying salaries to our employees and deploy our talent in 
upcountry locations which had growth potential. There were stringent COVID related safety protocols 
placed in our head offices and branches which helped us to commence operations as soon as the lock-
down restrictions were relaxed.  
 
As we look back, we would like to thank all employees for their support and commitment throughout the 
year, which has been distinct than other years in the recent past. The Industrial Relations were generally 
satisfactory during the financial year. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, and 
various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies activities 
during the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their 
support and confidence reposed on your Company. 

 
 

For and on behalf of the Board 
SHRIRAM CREDIT COMPANY LTD. 

 
 
 

Akhilesh Kumar Singh      M.R.Shashibhushan   
Vice Chairman &Executive Director    Managing Director  
DIN: 00421577      DIN: 00492377   
    

 
 
Date: 20th May, 2022 
Place: Chennai 
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FORM NO. AOC-2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014) 

 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length 
transactions under third proviso thereto 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:  
 
There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March 31, 2022, 
which were not at arm’s length basis. 
 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 
 
The details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis for the year ended March 31, 
2022 are as follows: 
 
Name of the Party  Nature of 

Relationship 
Duration of 
Contract  

Salient Terms  Amount (in lakhs) 

Shriram Value 
Services Ltd.  

Fellow subsidiary 
Company  

15/05/2019 to 
30/09/2024 

Royalty Expenses 
(artistic work on 
labels, letterhead, 
commercial 
literature, use of 
Intellectual 
Property)  

0.89 

Shriram Insight 
Share Brokers Ltd.  

Subsidiary 
Company  

Continuing till date  DP Charges  0.13 

 
Appropriate approvals have been taken from the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time for the related 
party transactions as mentioned above. 
   
 Amount paid as advances, if any:      NIL 

 
For and on behalf of the Board 

SHRIRAM CREDIT COMPANY LTD. 
 
 

Akhilesh Kumar Singh      M.R.Shashibhushan   
Vice Chairman &Executive Director    Managing Director  
DIN: 00421577      DIN: 00492377  

 
 Date: 20th May, 2022  

Place: Chennai 
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DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 5 (2) OF THE 
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) 
RULES, 2014 
 

 
 

Sr. 
No.  

PARTICULARS DETAILS 
 
 

1. Name of the Employee Akhilesh Kumar Singh 
 
 

2. Designation of the Employee Vice Chairman & Executive Director  
 

3. Nature of Employment, whether contractual 
or otherwise 

Contractual  
 
 

4. Qualifications & Experience of the 
Employee 

Mr. Akhilesh Kumar Singh is a B.Tech from IIT 
(Kharagpur) and a PGDBM from IIM (Bangalore). 

5. Date of Commencement of the Employment He was appointed as the Director of the Company on 
5th November, 2007.  
 

6. Age  59 years 
 
 

7. Last employment  
 

He had been associated with Shriram Group since 
1994, starting his career as President of Shriram City 
Union Finance Ltd.  
 
During his association with the Group, he has handled 
responsibilities of Managing Directorship of Shriram 
City Union Finance Ltd. and Shriram Insight Share 
Brokers Ltd.  
 

8. The percentage of equity shares held by the 
employee in the Company within the 
meaning of clause (iii) of sub rule (2) of 
Rule 5 

NIL 

9. Whether any such employee is a relative of 
any Director or manager of the Company 
and if so, name of such director or manager. 
 

None  
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DETAILS OF REMUNERATION RECEIVED DURING THE YEAR NEEDS TO BE GIVEN 

 
Sl. 
No. Particulars of Remuneration for FY 2021-22 Amount in lakhs 

1. Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

112.91 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 
 

- 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 
 

- 

(e) Leave Encashment paid in FY 2021-22 
 

- 

2. Contribution to NPS 
 

12.55 

TOTAL  125.456 
 
Notes: 
 

1. No employee was employed for a part of the FY 2021-22 drawing remuneration of more than 
rupees eight lakh and fifty thousand per month.  
 

2. No employee drawing remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director or Whole-
time Director or Manager and holding two percent of the equity shares of the Company by himself 
or along with his spouse and dependent children was employed throughout the FY 2021-22 or part 
thereof.  
 

For and on behalf of the Board 
SHRIRAM CREDIT COMPANY LTD. 

 
 
 

Akhilesh Kumar Singh      M.R.Shashibhushan   
Vice Chairman &Executive Director    Managing Director  
DIN: 00421577      DIN: 00492377  

 
 
 
Date: 20th May, 2022  
Place: Chennai 













































































































INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S R-EPORT

To the Menbers ofsbriram Credit Company Limited

K. S. AIYAR & CO
C HA RILRT D ACCOUNTANTS

9 S\cd Amir Ni Arcnu.

Kolkrtr 700017 lddia
Te\ 91 33 2241 7652 / 2281 7651
F^\t 91 31 2281 1654

cms: rrElliFr

Kolkn @K5Air?ico6

Key auclit nlatterc are thosc nultets thet' in oul profcssional jtltllr:lli Tj-t^-:l.T::'
't;il;." ';;;;ol 

ortt'" ..''oti.t"t"ct lnd As fin;ncial *:Tll::l]T-:ili:::,T:*
fi"r" lrr",,"*rv"- 

"adressed 
in the context ofour audit ofthe coDsolid€ted financial starcnents

we do not provide a sepamte opinlon on
as a whole, and inlbrming our opinion and we d

Report on the audit of the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements

1- Opirion

We have audited the accornpanying consolidated IndAs financial statcments ol'Shriraln Credit

Con,'o*r. t_i-,t.a (hereinaiter' refirrecl to as thc 'Holding company'') .and 
its subsidiaries

iti"'ri# a""t**';"a-i,. *rrrioiuti". together refered toas'lhe 
^Grou!")' 

its associates and

i"i.iit 
"'."tt"ff"a "",ities, 

which comprise ihe consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31' 2022'

';tli"';;ff;J .i"i."."i 
"r 

pt"tit and Loss (including other comprehensive income)' the

"""rJia"i"J 
Si"r"*"nt ofChanges in Equity and rhc Consolidated Cirsh Flow statement for the

vear thel ended, and notes to the consolid;ted financial sratements' including a sunultary of

i''.fi,i.*'"".-i,t,r* poiicies (h".einafter tefered to as "the consoljdated IndAs tinancial

stitements").

ln our opinion and to the bcs! ol our infor-mation and according to the cxplanalions given to

il;; ;i",;;ti;;ril",.a r.cre.s financial sratemenrs give the irrbrmarion required by the

A;;;t;;;;;"... required and give a true ancl fair view in conformity with the lntiAS and

"*-riirg 
principles generally accipted in lndiz! of the consolidated state of affairs of the

c;;;;;J 
"ii 

N;;;n't, zdz- of consolidatcd profit/loss, consolidated tolal comptchensive

i""o,1",-'""^"fia","a thtement of changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows fol the year

then ended.

2. Basis for Opiniotr

we conducted our. audit in accofdance widl the standards on Auditing (sAs) specilied under

r""i"n l+:tfOl of the Conpanics act. 2013 our responsibiiilies Lmder-1hose Standards are

nrJr", a"r"rit"a in the Aud-itor's Rcsp''nsibilities for the Audit of lhc Coosolidated lnd AS

l;nu,i"iot srur"rrr"n . ,cction ofour report. we 3re ird!-pendcnt ofthe Group_in accordance with

the Code of sthics issued by lCAl, and we have {ulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in

"""J""." *itl 
rft" provisions ofthe Companies Act,2013 We^believe that the audit cvidence

t"" ir""" 
"t,*"aa 

it tufficient and appropriate to provide a basis lor our opilion'

3. Kcy Audit Nlattcrs

Bengalutu Coibbabic H)dmbad

,-^\-.:

*r*:
, /:,
hE;^i:

these matters.
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We have identified the matters described below to be the key audit matteB in respect ot Sbriram
Credit Company Limited..

a) Going forward, substantial impror,emenr is required in collection irocess by liquidating
the collateral or otherwise on the flve accounts declared as NpA as per llLAC nonns.b) In view _of COVID 19 pandemic, the impact on the financiai statement of the
companyfor the ye.r ended 3r.03.2022 has been fulry explained in Note No.25. The
company is presently not envisaging any rong term impact on its finanacial statement.c) Shiram Wealth Lrd. is having negative net wofih ofRs.5l4.18lacs. Continuit! ofthe

. company is dependent upon tlture cash gcnelation and profitability.
d) In case of Shriram Financial products Solutions @) Ltd., advance given 1<l .Take

Solurions' of fu.150 lacs is or erdue lor more than 90 days.

Our repoft is not modifred in this respect.

4. Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor,s Report
Thercon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The.other information comprises the information i.cludecL in the Marragement Discussion and
Analysis,^Board's Report including 1:r*1.:l t9 loard,s Report, B"usiness Responsibility
Report, corporate Govemance and Sharehorder's Information, but does not incrude the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor,s report thereon. OuI opinion on the
consolidated financial statements does Dot cover the othei information and we do not express
any fomt of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, iniolng so, conside,
whether thc other infomation is materially inconsistent witt the consotiaated fiuancial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the cou$e ofour audit or otherwise appears to be
mate ally misstated. Il based on the work we have perfomred, *" 

"oo"rud" 
that there is amatedal misstatement of this other information; we ure required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

5. Responsibilities of Managemert and those chargcd with governance lbr theconsolidat€d financial state;€nts

1te Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation
ofthese consolidated lnd AS financial statements in tem1 ofthe requirernents ofthe Companies
Act,2013 that give a true and fair vieu,ofthe consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group inclLrding its Associates ard
Jointly controlled entities in accordance with the accounting principles g-enerally accepted in
IDdia, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under .""tioo"t:: of the Act read
with.Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended. The respective Board
ofDirectors ofthe companies included in the Croup and ofits associates rnd jointly controlled
entities are responsible for maintenance of adequate accountirg records in aciordance rvith the
provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group Ld for preventing and detecting ,.f.y9r irl other irregularities; siFpi*gld application oi appropriate u""o,intirrg poti"iei,

le and prudent; and the design,making judgments and esti
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implenentation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial contols, that were operating
el'fectively for ensuriog acc'racy and completeness of the accounting recoras, ,eleuant to thepreparation and presentation ofthe consolidated Ind AS financial stateirenls that give a true andfair view and are liee from material misstatement, whether due to A;J ;, 

"rr*, which have
been used for the purpose of preparatio. of the consolidated Ind As nnan"iut statements by the
Dircctors ofthe Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors ofthe companies included in the Group and of its associates arra;ointfy _ni.ol"d entities areresponsible for assessing the ability of the Gtoup and of its associates and jointly controlled
entities to continue as a going concern. disciosing, as applicable, matters related to going
conccm and using the going concern basis of accouating unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative iut to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and ofits associates
and jointly controlled entities are responsible for orcrseeing ttre tincnciai ..portlng process oftlre Croup and ofits associatcs and joinrly controlled enlilies.

6. Audifor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe consolidat€d Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind ASfinancial statements as a r,rhole arc free from material misstatement, *fr";; a* to fraud orer.or, and to issue an auditor's report that includes oul opin;oo. n"u.onuOt. ursurance is a highlevel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conriuctei i" u""o.a-"" *rt srr. * ralways detect a material misstatement when it exists. Mir.tut".;;;;;;e ftom l.raud oreror and are considered material if, indilidually or in tie aggregate, rhey could reasonably beexpected to influence the economic decisions of users takeni-n iire basis of rhese consolidated
Ind AS fitancial statements.

A fiuther descdption of the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consoridated Ind ASfinancial statements is included in Amexure a. ffris description ionns iJ of our auditor,srepo(.

7. O(herMattcrs

We did not audit the fina[cial statenents / financial information of seven subsidiaries" whose
financial statements / financial informarion reflect total assets of Rs. 66,15g.05 lacs as at 3lp
March, 2022, total revenues ofRs. 41,314.50 lacs and net cash flows amounting to Rs. 5,g30.75
lacs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated tno es tinancial
statemellts. The consolidated lnd AS financial statements also includc the Group,s share ofnetprofit affer tax of Rs. 509.91 lacs ibr the year ended 3l.r March, 2022, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements, whose financial statements / financial irfomation have not
been audited by us. These financial statements / financial infomation have been audited by
other auditors whose reports have been fumished to us by the Management and our opinion on ,
the consolidated lnd AS linancial statenents, jp@ft relates to'the amounts and
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disclosures included in respect of theso subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associates-
and our repoft in terms of sub-sectio' (3) of section 143 o1'the Act, in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associates, is based solely on the reports of
the other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect ofthe above matters with respect to
our reliance on tle work done and the rerorts ofthe oth;r auditors and the financiar statements /
financial information certified by the Managemenr.

8. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremcnts

(D Asrequired by Section 143(3) ofrhe Act, we rcport, to the exrent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofour
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the afbresalid
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to prcpamtion of the
aforesaid consolidated lnd AS financial statemelts have been kept so far as ii appears ftom
our examination ofthose books and the reports ofthe other auditors.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of prcfit and Loss. ard the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dcalt wilh by lhis Repon are in agreement u,ith the.
relevant books ofaccount maintained for the purpose ofpre aration of th-e consoliclated Ind
AS fit1ancial statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated

Sr,
No.

Name of thc Subsidiary
Companies

Group's
sharc of

total

Group's
share of

total
revenuc

Group's
sharc of
net cash

florvs

Name of the
Auditor

I Shriram Asset Manageme[t
Company Limited

5,590.i7 489.28 -20.4t GD. Apte & Co.

2. Shiram Wealth Limired 3:i0.32 1 ,223.44 2.22 Pijush Gupra & Co.

Shrirarn Fortune Solutions
Limited

5,921.I I 20,80'1.49 1,816.29 Pijush cupta & Co.

4. Slriram Financial Product
Solutions (Chennai) P!'t.
Limited

8,096.58 5.889.2s 92.24 CNGSN &
Associates Lt,P

5. Shriram Insight Share
Brokers Limited

20,528.9q 5,439.01 1,151.17
KGRS .9 a^

6. Sea Funds Management
India Private Limited

299.38 100.94 -5.46 N J Suesh &

7. Way 2 Wealth Securities
Private Limited

25,391.30 7,365.09 2,794.70 Pijush Gupta & Co.

TOTAl, 66,158.05 4t,314.50 5,830.75

comply with the
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Indian Accounting Standards specified under Sectiol 133 of the Act read with Companiesfindian Accounting Slandard ) Rule!. 2015, as amendcd.
On rhe basis ol.$: 

,wrilten representations recejved from the directors of the HoldingCompan) ss on J l'r March. 202.2 taken on record Uy tf.," eo*J of lii"io"."'ot,h" ttoldingcompan; and the repofts of the srarurory audirors of its *bri;;';;;;;;rj associatec"onllanies andjointl).controlled compantes tncorporated in lndia. none olrhe direcrors ofrne uroup companres. rrs associate companies and joinrJy controlled companies ircorporatedin lndia is disqualified as on 3l st March, .20r, ;;;';1;;;*"^T a1ii",o, ,u ,"._,of Sectionl64(2) of rheAct.
With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group and the openting effectiveness of such controls, relbr to our sepaiate report inAlnexure B.

f.

g. With respect to the other nattels to be included in the Auditor.s Repon in accordance withRule I I ofthe Companies (Audit and Audiror.s) Rules, 2014, in ;.'opinilr, anO to tf.," t"rtofour inforntotion and according lo llle explanalions giren to us: '

i. The consolidated lnd AS fioancial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations onrhe. consolidared linancial posirion of lhe croup. i,, ;rJ;i;.- ;; ;;inrt) c,,nlro'edentities

" *:"^9:?yll^lt: "ssociares 
and jointly contuolled enrities did nor have any materialrurcsceaDte tosses on tong_lcrnt contracts including deriratjve conlract;.

iii. There nere no arnounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Educationand P.orection Fund by the Holding Company, *d it" ;r;;i;;"_panies, associatecompanies andjointly corltroiled companies incorporated in India_

(ii). 
,With 

respect to the mattcrs specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Conpanies(Auditor's Report) order,2020 (the'ordei'/ "Caho"1 itrr.J tfil. c"rt ur co'erinentin terms of Secrion 143(l l) of the Act, to be inctude<l in ;il;;,;;;r;;;., accorctins toth€ infonnation and explarations given to us, anLl based on the CaRO reiorts issuea by usfor thc company and its subsidiaries include.r in the consoridateJr.ui"iiiJtut"r"nr, otti,"Company, to which reportiug Lrnder CARO i, uppfi"atf", *" .;pon-ii* ,f,"." u." noqualifications or adverse remarks in these CenO reports except in 
"ui" 

ofifr.irurn eirraIr"iuf
. 
Products Solutions (Chennai) private Limited which i, -""i"r;; ilp;;tit 1"'1 a 1a; ofAnnexure -A to the Independent Auditors' Repod.

For K.S.Aiyar & Co.
Chafiered Accountants
Iinn 

}tsn. No. r00t86w

'4,W^,'
B.Etsl ---"<-
Partner
Membership No.: 0t7474

UDIN: 220l7474ALOCDC6l86
Place: Kolkata
Date. 20-05-2022

.Zz.+ " co\

't'l-!i( r.'2 ril
i::,r'' ob/i.)
d'ri;5 ,z
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Annexurc A

Responsibilities for Audit of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statement .

As pad of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements-

Whetlrer due to fraud or e[or, designand perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk ofnot detecting a material nisstatcment resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of intemal contol.

Obtain an understanding of intemal conhol relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Undersection 143(3)(i) of the
Conrpanies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate intemal financial controls systcm inplace and the operating
effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting
cstimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the approp ateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matedal uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability ofthe Group and
its associates and jointly controlled entities to continueas a going concem. lf we conclude ihat
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's repod to the
related disclosures in the consolidated lnd AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modifyour opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, futwe events or conditions may cause the
Group and its associates andjointly controlled entities to cease to continueas a going concem.

Evaluate the oveEll presentation, structure and content of the consolidated Ind AS financial
slatements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ind AS ilnancial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fdir
presentation.

Obtain sufficielt appropriate audit evidence regardilg the financial information ofthc entities
or business activities within the Group and its associates and jointly controlled enfities to
express an opinion on the consolidaled lnd AS financial statements. We are responsible for
thc direction, supervision and perfomance of the audit of the financial statements of such
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independenr'
auditors. For the other entities included in the consoli financial statements,

which heve been audited b1 othcr auditors. such olher a ible for the
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direction, supervision and performance ol the audits caffied out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

Mate ality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggrcgate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeble user of the consolidated linancial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitafive factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our wolk; and (ii) to evalaute the effect ofany identiifed misststements
in lhe consolidatcd llnancial slatemcnls

We communicate with those charged with govemance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the consolidated Ind AS finalcial statements of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the plarured scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit hndings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we
identify during oul audit.

We also provide those charged with govenance with a statement that we have complicd wi*r
relevant ethical requirements regarding independenceJ and to cornmunicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with
govemance, we detemine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or rcgulation prccludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extemely rare circumstances. we detemine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would rcasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits oi such
communication.

For K.S.Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Finn Regn. No. l00l86W

Ao'l7ffi,.
Il.B:rso, -/ '

Partner
Membership No.: 017474

UDIN: 22017474ALOCDC6186
Place: Kolkata
Date:20-05-2022

({r''u,':i .,.r",1
i):* *,oJ,Qixjj
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ANNEXURE B

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (REFERRED TO PARAGRAPTI 8 (O OT EVEN
DATE ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SHRIRAM
CRRDII' COMPANY LIMTED

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Shriran Credit
Company Limited as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022, we have audited the intemal
linancial contols over financial reporting of Shriram Credit Company Limited (hereinafter

referred to as the "Holding Company") and its subsidiary Companies, which are Companies
incorporated in Irdia, as ofthat date.

Management's Responsibilif for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board ofDirectors ofthe Flolding Company, its subsidiary Companies, which are

Companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal
financial conhols based on the intemal conlrol over financial reporting criteria established by the

Holding Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and eflicicnt conduct of its business, including adhercnce to
the respective Company's policies, the safeguarding ofits assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and enors, the accuacy and completeness of the accounting tecords, and the timely
preparation ofreliable hnancial information, as required under the Companies Act 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial conttols over

financial reponing based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Repofiing (the "Guidancc Note")
and the Standards on Auditing, both, issued by Institute of Chafiered Accountants of India, and

prescribed urder sectior 143(10) of th(. Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perfom the audit to obtain reasonable assunnce about whethel
adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained an{
ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedues to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial repoting and their opemting effectiveness. Our
audit of intemal financial contrcls over financ;al reporting included obtaining an undeNtanding

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating efllctiveness of intemal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend auditor's judgment, including the 7'

assessment ofthe risks ofmaterial misstatement of
7.. a \'.\
'-l *otrtl^ I

A*-"%d

whether due to fraud
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We believe that the audit evidence ue have obtained and the audit evidence obtaincd by the
other auditors in terms of their repots referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is
sumcient and appropriate to provide a basis lbr our audit opinion on tho intemal financial
controls system over financial repofiing of the Holding Company & subsidiary companies
incoryorated in lndia.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Finatrcial Reportirg

A Company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
rcasonablc assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements lbr extemal purposes in accordance rvith generally accepted accounting
principles.

A Companys intemal financial control over tinancial repo irrg includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the naintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessafy to pemit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 0l1d that
receipts and expenditurcs of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the Compary; and (3) provide reasonable
assumnce reg,lrding prevention or lilnely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition ofthe Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
We draw attention to paragraph 3 on Key Audit Matters.

Inherent Limitations oflnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contols over financial repoding,
including the possibility of collusion or inproper managemelt overide of controls, material
misstatements due to effor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaiuation ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporling to future periods are subject
to the dsk that thc internal financial control over financial repofting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
proccdures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and based on consideration of the audit reports of the other auditors rcad wit\
Key Audit Matters refelaed to in Para 3 of lndependent Auditors Report, in case of audited
financial statements refened to in "Other Mattem" below, the Holding Company, its subsidiary
Companies, which are Companies incolporated in India, have, maintained in all material
respects, :m adequate intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and such intemal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial
Accountants oflndia.
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K. S. AIYAR & CO
CHARTERED ACCOU NTANTS

Othcr Mrtters

Our aforesaid report undq Section 143(3)(i) of &e Act on the adequacy aird operating
effectiveness of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe Holding Company,
insofar as it relates to the subsidiary Conpanies, which are Companies incoryorated in lndia, is
based on the corresponding reports ofthe audilors ofsuch subsidiary Compa es ircorporated in
lndia.

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India as specihed under section 143(10) of the Act, the consolidated
financial statements of the Holding Company. which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2022, and the Consolidated Statement ofProfit and Loss and Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended. cnd a summary of significanr accounting policies and
other explanatory information. and our repon dated 20'n May. 2022 e\pressed an unqualified
opinion thereon.

For K.S. Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No- 100186W

a)
%5--*-
B.Basu ,---'1
Pon{
Membership No.: 017,174

UDIN: 220174?,1ALOCDC6l86

Place: Kolkata
Date:20-05-2022
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SHRIRAM CREDIT COMPANY LTD
Notes forming part of Finalcial Statem€nts

1. Corporate Information

Slriram Credit Company Limited ("the company") is a public limired companv domiciled in lndiaand incorporated under rhe provisions of$e Companies Acr, 1956. The co;;;;tis a Non Deposit
Sy5temically lmporlanl compan) regislered \ ilh Lhe Reser\ e Bank oflndia.

2. Basis of preparatio[
The financial statements ofthe Company have been prepared in accordance with Indiau Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the application of fair value measurenents requircd or allowed by rclevant
Accounting Standards. Accounting policies hav€ been consistently applied to all pedods presented,
unless otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial stat€ments requires the use of certain critical accounting estimafes and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues aud expenses and the
disclosed amount of contingent liabilities. Areas involving a higher degree of. judgement or
complexity' or areas where assumptions are significant to the company are discussed in Note 6-
Signifi cant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions.

The financial statements are presented in Indial Rupees (INR).

3. Pre$entation of linancial stalement
The financial stat€ments ofthe Company are presented in mixed formatof the Conrpanies Act,2013
applicable to NBFCS, as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA). Financial assets and
financial liabilities are generalry reported on a gross basis except when! there is an uDconditionar
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without b€ing contingent on a future event
and the parties intend to settle on a net basis in the following circumstances:

i. The normal course ofbusiness
ii. The event ofdefault
iii. The event of insolvency or bankruptcy ofthe Company and/or its counterparties

Derivative assets and liabilities with master netting arrangements (e.g. lntemational Swaps and
Derivative Association Arangements) are presented net ifall the above criteria are mel

4. Statement of compliance
These standalone or separate financial statements of the Company hav€ been
with lndian Accounting Standards as per th€ Companies (Indian Accountins
as amended and nolified under Section I3.1 ol Lhe Companies Act, 20li
provisions ofthe Act.

prepared in accordance

Standards) Rulcs,2015
and the other rclevant

/.fit:'\
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SHRIRAM CRIDIT COMPANY LT'I)
Not€s forming part ofFinancial Statements

5. Significant accounting policies

5.1 Financial instruments
(i) Classification of financial itrstrume[ts
The Company classifies its financial assets into the following measurement categories:l. Financial assets fo be measured at amortised cost :

2. Financial assets to be measured at fair value thrcugh oth€r comprehensive income3. Financial assets to be measured at fair valu€ thrcugh profit or loss account
The classification depends on the conhactuar terms of the financial assets' cash flows and the
Company's business model for managing financial assets which are explained below:
Business model assessme t
The Company determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages groups offinancial ass€ts to achieve its business objective.
The Company's business model is not assessed on ar instrument_by_instrument basis, but at a higher
levef ofaggregated portfolios and is based on observabl€ factors such as:
' How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business

model are evaluated and reported to the entiry,s key management personnel

' The risks that affect the performance ofthe business model iand the financial assets herd within
that business model) and the way those risks are managed

> How managers ofthe business are compensated (fo. example, whether the compensation is based
on the fair value ofthe assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected.l> The €xpected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the Company,s
assessment. The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without
taking ,worst case'or'stress case, scenarios into account. lfcash flows after initial recognition are
realised in a way that is difrerent from the Company,s original exp€ctations, the Company does not
change the classification of the remaining financial assets trela in that buJness moael but
incorporates such information when assessing newly originated or newJy purchased f.inancial
assets going forward.

As a second step of its classification process the company assesses the contractual terms offinancial
assets to identify whether they meet the Spp[ test.
'Principal' for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financiar asset at initial
recognition and may change over the life of the financial asset (for example, ifthere are repayrnents
of principal or amortisation of the premiurl/discount).
ln making this assessment, the Company considers whether the contmctual cash flows are consistent
with a basic lending anangement i.e. interest includes only consideration for tlre time value ofmoney,
credit risk, other basic lending dsks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending
a'angement where the contractual terms introduce exposure to dsk or volatility that are inconsistenr
with a basic lending arrangem€nt, ihe related financial asset is classified *A a. 

"*A 
at fair value

through profit or loss.

The Company classifies its financial liabilities at amortised costs unless it has desiignated liabilitiilities at
r value through the profit and loss account or is required to measure liabilities at fair value through{-,'2'-&

;t i,''L-
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SIIRIRAM CRXDIT COMPAI\Y LTI)
Notes forming part of Firlancial Stat€ments

(ii) Financial assets measured at amortiseat cost

Debt irlstruments

These financial zrssets compdse bank balances, Loans, Trade receivables, investm€nts and other
financialassets,

Debt instrum€nts are measured at amortised cost where thev have:
a) contractual terms that give rise 10 cash flows on specified dates, that represeDt solely

payments of principal and interest on the pdncipal amount outstandin$ anal
b) are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by boldig to collect contractual

cash flows.

These debt inshrments are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transactjon costs
and subs€quently measured at amortised cost.

(iii) Financial assets measured at fair value through oth€r comprehensive income

Debt instwnents
Investments in debt instruments are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
where th€y have:

a) conhactual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely
payments ofpdncipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and

b) are held within a business model whose objectiv€ is achieved by bJ collecting contractual
casb flows and selling financial assets.

'rhese debt instruments are initially recognised at fair value prus directry attributable transaction costs
and subsequently measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from clranges in t_air value are
included in other comprehensive income within a separate compon;t of"quity. i_pui..ent lorr"" o,
reversals, inter€st revenue and foreign exchange gains and 1o".." ur".""ogni."d in prolit and loss.
Upon disposal, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other Jomprehensive income is
reclassified from equity to the statement ofprofit and loss.

Equily instrwnents
Investment in equity instruments that are neither held for trading nor contingent consiareration
recognised by the Company in a business combination ro which Ind;S 103 .Busiiess Combination,
applies, are measured at fair value thrcugh other comprehensive income, where an irevocable
election has been made by management and when such instruments meet the d€finition of Equity
undef Ind AS 32 Finarciat Instlumenrs.. presentation- Such classification is determined on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. As at reporting date, there are no equ:ty instruments measured a{FVOCI.

Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are not subsequently transfened to prol.it or loss.
Qividends on such investments are recognised in profit or loss.

r.re 
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SIIRNRAM CRXDIT COMPAT{i, LTD
Notcs forming part ofFinancial Statements

(iv) Items at fair value through prolit or loss
Items at fair value lhrough profit or loss comprise:
. Investments (including equity shares) held for tmding;
. ltems specifically designated as fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition; and. Debt instruments with contractual rerms that alo not r€present ,ot"ty fffint"- of p.;*lput unainterest.

Financial instuuments held at fair value through profit or loss areinitially recognised at lair value, withhansaction costs recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incuned] Subsequendy, they aremeasured at fair value and any gains or losses are recognisea in tt. atut",,'"m oilrofit and loss asthey a.ise.

Financial instruments held fot tading
A financial instrument is classified as held for trading if it is acquired or incurred principally forselling or repurchasing in the near term, or forms part of a portforio of nnuo"iutlnro"''"*. ,,,u, u."managed together and fol which there is evidence of short_term profit takiog, o. ;t i, u a"riu"tiu" no,in a qualifying hedge relationship.
Trading derivatives and tmding securities are classified as held for trading and recognised at fairvalue.

Ffuancial instruments designated as neasured at ftrir |alue tbough ptuJit or loss
Upon initial recognition, financial instruments may be designated as measu.ed at fair value tlnoughprofit or loss. A financial asset may oniy be designated at fair value th.""g O-i .. ,"* ,ra.r, 

""eliminates or significantly reduces measurement or recognition inconsistencies (i.e. elnninates anaccounting mismatch) that would otherwise arise from measuring nnun"iut u.."t.'o. tiutt;ti.. on udiffe.ent basis.

A financial liabiri[, may be designated at fair varue through profit or ross if it eliminat€s orsignificantly reduces an accounting mismatch od
. ifa host contract contains one or rnore embedded derivatives: or. if financial assets and liabilities are both manag€d and their performance e\,aluated on a fair valuebasis in accordance with a documented risk management or investment strateS/.

wbere a financiar liability is designated at fairvalue through profit or loss, the movement in fairvalueahributable to changes in the Company,s own credit qualiry is calculatea Uy aeterrnining ttre ctungesin credit spreads above observable marl

:T:Trr" income. As at,r" l"r*,,1'rl'"",*..; ?*#i ;J::T[:_.J"r:":* #*:;rnstruments as measued at fah value through profit or loss.

(v) Debt securities atld other borrowed funds
After initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured atamortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account an) air..""ri, 0.".1"In on ir*"funds, and transaction costs that are an integral part of the Effective Inte_u n"i" fefil.

r', rt - 
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SHRIRAM CREDIT COMPAI\Y LTD
Notes forming parl ofFinancial Statements

(vi) Finatrcial guara[tees
Financiar guarantees are initiaty recognised in the financial statements (within provisions) at fairvalue, being the premium received. Subs€
each suaranree is measured ",*";l;::":'ri#':'ilT:::fii;1:":H[],:ll1l'ft1i":amortisation recognised in the statement ofprofit and ioss.

' The premium is recognised in the statement ofprofit and loss on a straightline basis over rhe lifeofthe guarante€.

(vir) Reclassilicationoflinanciatassetsandliabilities
The Company does not reclassif its financial assets subsequ€nt to their initial recognition. Financialliabilities a.e never reclassified. The Company did not reclassii, any of its fiiancial assets orliabilities in 2017-18 and until the year ended M arch 3l,2022.

(viii) Recogrition and De-recognition oflinancial assets and tiabititics

Recoenition:

a) Loans and Advances are initially recognised when the funds are transferred to the customers,
account ot delivery ofassets by the dealer, whichev€r is earlier.

b) Investrnents are initially recognised on the settlement date.
c) Debt securities, deposits and borrowings are initially recognised when funds reach the Company.d) Other Financial assets and liabilities are initially recognisJ on the t."a" aut", i"., ,f,. aut" tfrut,f,"

Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions ofthe instrument. This'inctudes regularway trades: purchases or sales of financial ass€ts that require delivery of assets within the time
frame generally established by r€gulation or convention in the market;lace.

De-

differenc€ recognised as a de-recognition gain or loss, to the extent tfr"t u" i.f;^*t f"o fr* *talready been recorded. The newly recognis€d loans are classified as Stug" t fi. iil rn"uru....ot
purposes, unless the new loan is deemed to be purchased or Originated as 

-redit 
Impaired (pOCI).

Ifthe modification does not result in cash flows that are subst;tially ditt"."nt, tlr.',,o,t;ti"ution ao".

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to u 
"u.to*,., *h*

conditions have been renegotiated to the #;;:,:il"#;:,,i,T::J'": J[l [:j"ffiT:loan, with the

:"-,_T:il lr 
d"-.r*.*ition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted ar the o;iginal EIR, rhe

3:T1-:":*" " 
."dification gain or loss, to the exrent that an impairment loss has nor alreaaly

been recorded,

A financialasset (or, where applicable, a part ofa financial asset or pafi ofa group of similar financial
assets) is derecogrised when the rights to receive cash flows fro_ tfr" nnuiciui a"."t have expired.
Th€ Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transfer..a tn. i.un"iut or."t uoa *"triursfer qualifi es for de-recognition.
The Company has tansferred the financial asset if, and onlv if. either:

-. 
i. the Company has lransferred it. conr.a"rual .ight. to

{;''":\
t\ i&tE
K;.t-;il

financial asset, or
receive cash flows from th€



SIIRIRAM CREDIT COMPANY LTD
Notes forming part of Financial Statements

ii. It retains the dghts to the cash flows.
cash flows in fu|l without material
arrangemenf

but has assumed an obligation to pay the received
delay to a third party under a .pasFthrough,

Pass-through arrangem€nts arc tmnsactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights toreceive the cash flows ofa financial asset (the ,original assetl, but assumes a contra*uat ottigation topay those cash flows to one or more entities (the 'eventual recipients,), when alltfthe fottowing threeconditions are met:

i. The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has
collected equivalent amounts from the original asse! excluding short;m advances with
the right to full recovery ofthe amount lent plus accrued intere; at market mtesii fie company cannot selr or pledge the originar asset other than as secunry to the
eventual recipients

iii. The company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalfofthe eventuar recipients
without matedal deray. In addition, the cornpany is not entitled ro reinvest such cashflowq except for investments in cash or cash equivalents including int..""t 

"rrn"a, 
du.ing

the period between the collection date and the date ofrequired re;itt;;l to the eventual
recipients.

A transfer only qualifies for de-recognition ifeither:
i The company has trarsfereal substartially alr the risks and rewards ofth€ asset, orii. The company has neither transferred nor retained substantiall, uri i,r" .,"t" uoo ."*u.0.

of the assst, but has transferred control ofthe ass€t

The company considers contror to be transfened ifand only if, the transferee has the practical abilityto sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party an; is able to e*"."i." tt rt ui;tity unitut".uny
and without imposing additional restrictions on the tansfer.

when the company has neither traisferred nor retained substantiaty at the risks anal rewards and hasretaired cont ol ofthe asset, the asset continues to be recognised only to,fr""*i",u Ji,fr" Cotrrpu"y,.continuing involvement, h which case, the Company ulro .""ogoia". * ua"o"*i* Iiability. Thetransferred asset and the associated liability are measured on " t*," *", *rf""i, the rights andobligations that the Company has retained.

b) Fi@ncial tiabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when th€ obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled orexpires. where an existing financial liability is replaced by _o,fr".' f.o,,'-ifr" i".e tender onsubstantially different terms, or the te.ms ofan existing liability are ,utrt*ilufly rnoOin"a, 

"u"f, 
*exchange or modification is treated as a de_recogition ofthe original l,"Uffry 

""a,fl" *..g*""'"i",new liability. The difference between the carrying value of rhe original inun"iui fiuOitity ana tf,econsideration paid is recognised in profit or loss.

(ix) Impairment offinancial assets
Oreniev oJ the ECL principles
The. company records arrowance for expected credit rosses for an loans, other debt financiar assets not

leld 
at FVTPL, together with financial guarantee contracts, in this section all referred to as .financial

{i, ^Nat .l Lr2
;ii. ,c-dl.f
N:.rt;//

ff,9
'. Equity instruments are not subject to impaiment under Ind AS 109.



SERIRAM CRXDIT COMPAIIY LTD
Notes forming part ofFitrancial Stat€ments

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting fiom all possible default events over theexpected life of a financial insrrument The l2-month ECL is the portion of Lilbtime ECL that
represent the EcLs that result liom defaurt events on a financial instrument that are possible within
the 1 2 months after the reporting date.

Both Lifetime ECLS and l2-month ECLS are calculated on either an individFal basis or a collective
basis, depending on the nature ofthe underlying portfolio offinancial instruments. The Company hasgrouped its Ioan pordolio into Loans, Secured loans against Shares and property.
The Company has established a policy to perforn an assessment, at the end of each reporting period,
of whether a financial instrument,s credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by
considering the change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial
instrument. The company does the assessment of significant increase in credit risk at a borrower
level. lf a borrower has various facilities having diflerent past due status, then the highest days past
due (DPD) is considered to be applicable for all the facilities ofthat bonower.

Based on the above, the Company categorises its loans into Stage l, Stage 2 and Stage j as described
below:

Stage 1

All exposur€s where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initiar recognition orthat has low credit risk at the reporting date and that are not 
"."ait 

;lnpo;."J ufo,, origination a.e
cla^ssified under this stage. The company classifies all standard advances and adv'anfes upto :O daysdelault under this category. stage r loans arso include facilities where the uedit r;;k has iirproved
and the loan has been reclassified from Stage 2.
Stage 2

All exposur€s where there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial rccognition but arenot credit impaired classified under this stage. 30 Days past Due is considered as significant increase
in credit risk.

Stage 3
AII exposures assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact onthe estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred are classifiea in tlri, ,tuge. lo, 

"rpo.u.e"that have become c.edit impaired, a rifetime EcL is recognised and ilterest reven; is calculated byapplying the effective interest rate to the amorlised cost (net of provision) mtber than the gross
carrying amount 90 Days past Due is considered as defaurt for classifying a financiar instrument ascredit impaired.

Credit-impaired linancial assets:
At each reporting date, the company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortiseal cost and
debt financial assets carried at FVOCI are cledit-impaired. A financial a..et i. ,"r"a;t_i,opuired, *h.p
one or more €vents that have a detimental impact on the estimated firture casb flows ofthe financial
asset bave occured,
Evidence that a financial asset is credit_impaired includes the following observable data:
a) Significant financial difljcuh) of$e borrower or i5suer;
b) A breach of contmct such as a default or past due event;

aa..

c) The reshuctuing of a loan or advance by the company on terms that the company would not
consider otherwise;



SHR]RAM CRXDIT COMPAI\Y LTD
Notes forming part ofFi[ancial Statements

Financial guarantee contracts
The company's liability under financiar guarantee is measured at the higher of the amount initiallv
recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised in the statement of profit and loss, and the ECi
provision. For this purpose, the Company estimates ECLS by applying a credit conversion factor.

The nrechinics of ECL:
The company calculates ECLS based on probab ity-weighted scenarios to measure the expected cash
shortfalls, discounted at an approximation to the EIR. A cash shortfall is the difference between the
cash flows that are due to th€ company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive.

The mechanics ofthe ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements arc, as follows:

Probability ofDefault (PD) - The probability of Default is an estimate ofthe likelihood ofdefault
over a given time horizon. A default may only happ€n at a certain time over the assessed period, ifthe
faciliq' has not been previously derecognised and is still in the portroiio.

Dxposure at Default (EAD)- The Exposure at Default is an estimate of the exposure at a futurc
default date.

Loss civ€n Default (LCD) - The Loss civen Default is an estimate ofthe loss arising in the case
wherc a default occurs at a given time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash flows
due and those that the Company would expect to receive, including from the realisation of anv
collateral- It is usually expressed as a percentage ofthe EAD.

nrrward loo k ins informalion
While estimating the expected credit losses, the Company reviews macro_economic developments/
natual calamities occuffing in the market it operates in. While the intemal estimates of pD, LGD
rates by the Company may not be always r€flective of such relationships, temporary overlays, if any,
are embedded in the methodology to reflect such trends/events reasonablv.
lfan event warrants a provision higher than as mandated under ECL methodology, the Company may
make the same

(r) Write-offs
The Compaly reduc€s tlte gross carrying amount of a financial asset when the Company has no
reasonable expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. This is
generally the case when the Company detemines that the boffower aloes not have assets or sources ot
income that could generate suflicient cash flows to repay the amounts subjected to write_offs. Arlv
subsequent rccoveries against such loans are cr€dited to the staternent of profit and loss.



SHRIRAM CRXDIT COMPANY LTD
Notes fomring part ofFinancial Statemenrs

(xi) Detcrmilation offair value
On initial recognition, all the financial insftuments are measured at fah value.
Fairvarue is the price that would be rec€ived to se'an asset or paid to transfer a liabirity in an orderrytransaction between market participants at the measurement date, The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liatit;q, taLes jace eltl,er:i. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

ii ln the absenc€ ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liabiliO,

The principalorthe most advantageous market must be acc€ssible by the Company.

The.fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or iiability, assuming that market pa;icipants act in ttreir economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement ofa non-financial asset takes into account a market participant,s ability togenerate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
Th:,9ompany uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for whichsufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the o." of ,"i"u-t ob.".uubl" ioput,
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
Il order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on ahierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level I financial insftuments _ Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quotedprices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company bas access to at themeasurement date. The Company considers markets as activ€ only if there are sulficient tradingactivities with regards to the volume and liquidity ofthe identical asset. o, tiutilii;.. nna *rr"n tt 
"."are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the balance sheet date.

Level 2 financial instruments - Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant
are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data availabte oue. *e 

"n*" 
p".ioa oftl"instrument's life. such inputs include quoted pdces for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,

quoted prices for identical instruments in inactive markets and observable inputs other ttran quotc,lprices such as interest rates and yield curves, implied volatilities, *a 
"."ait 

,p*"a.. In addition,
adjustments may be required for the condition or location ofthe asset or the exte-rit to which it reratesto items that are comparable to the valued instrument. Howev€r, lf 

"u"f, 
ua.;railll"nt. are based onunobservable inputs which are significant to the entire measurenent, th" C".f^"1*,ff 

"l*.i4,,f,.insrruments as L€\el 1 '- '

Level3 financial instruments - Those that include one or more unobservable inputthat is signjficant tothe measurement as whole.

Dq! I profit or loss tr{,:'*'-\
.( ,rts r.
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SIIRIRAM CREDIT COMPANY LTD
Notes formilg part ofFinancial Statements

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction
price (i e the fair value ofthe consideration given or received) unless the fair value ofthat instrument
is evidenced by comparison with other observable current market hansactions in the same nstrument
(i.e. without modification or repackaging) or based on a valuation technique whose variables include
only data from observable markets_ when such evidence exists, the Company recognises the
dilference between the transaction price and the fair valu€ in profit or loss on initial recognition (i.e.
on day one).

when the transaction price of the inshument differs from the fair value at origination and the fair
value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable in market transactions, the
Company recognises the difference between the transaction price and fair value in net gain on fair
value changes ln those cases where fair value is baseal on models for which some ofthe inputs are not
observable, the differenc€ between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is onlv
recognised in profit or loss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is
derecognised.

5.2Rcvenue from operations

(i) Interest Income
Int€rest income is recognised by applying the Effective Intercst Rate (EIR) to the gross carrying
amount of financial assets other than credilimpaired assets and financial assets crassified as meas.red t FVTPL.

The EIR in case ofa financialasset is computeal
a. As the mte that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts tlrough the expected lil-e of

the financial asset to the gross carrying amount ofa financial asset.
b. By considering all the contractual terms of the financial instument in estimating the cash

flows
c- Including all fees received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the

effective interest rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Any subsequent changes in the estimation of the futur€ cash flows is recognised in interest income
with the conesponding adjustment to the carrying amount ofthe assets.

Int€rest income on credit impaired assets is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the n€t
amortised cost (net ofprovision) ofthe financial asset.

(ii) Dividend lncome
Di\ idend income is recognised

a. When the ght to receive the payment is established,
b. it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entitv

and

c. the amount of the dividend can be measured reliablv

(iii) Rental Income

z.r* . ..\

' / -. *tF ,tiacsS-.la

G,=i'./9.r'J,"9s1.-N

fr*r;
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SIIRIRAM CREDIT COMPAIIY LTD
Notes forming part ofFitrancial Statements

Rental income adsing from operating leases is recognised on a straightline basis over the lease term.In cases where the increase is in line with expected general inflation Rental Income is recognised asper the contractual terms.

Operating leases are leas€s where the Company does
benefits ofownership ofthe asset.

(iv) Fees & Commission Income
Fees and commissions are recognised when the Company satisfies the
value ofthe consideration received or receivable based on a five-step
included in lhe effecli\ e inrerest calculation.

Step I : ldentily contract(s) with a customer
Step 2: Id€ntiry performance obligations in the conbact
Step 3: Deterrnine the transaction pdce
Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
Step 5: R€cognise revenue when (or as) the Company satisfie-s a perform-"" oiilg"r;on

(v) N€t gain on Fairvalue changes
Any differences between the fair values offinancial assets classified as fair value through the profit orloss (refer Note - r3b), held by rhe company on the barance .h""t ;;; ; recognised asanuffealisedgain / loss. In cases there is a net gain in the aggregate, the same is recognised in.l,Ietgains on fair value changes"under Revenue f.om operations and if there is a n", io.. ,n" ,uo'" i.disclosed unde. ,,Expenses', in the statement of profit and Loss.
However, net gain / loss on derecognition of financiar instruments classified as amortised cost ispresented s€parately under the respective head in the Stat€ment ofprofit and Loss.
similarly' any realised gain or loss on sare of financial instruments measured at FVT'L presented separately
under the respective head in the Statement ofprofit and Loss.

5.3 Expens€s

(i) Financ€ cost!
Financ€ costs representslnterest expense recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) tothe gross carrying amount offinancial liabilities.
The EIR in cas€ ofa financial liability is computed

a. As the rate that exactly djscounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life ofth€ financial liab ity to the gross carrying amount ;f the u'no.ti.i 
"ost 

of a financialliability.
b. By.considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument in estimating the cash r

c. Including all fees paid between parties to the contmct that are an integral parl olthe eflective
interest rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or aliscounts.

Any subsequent changes in the €stimation of the future cash flows is recognised in interest
with the conesponding adjustment to the carrying amount ofthe assets.

not transfer substantially all of the risk and

performance obligation, at fair
model as set out below, unless

11



SHRIRAM CRXDIT COMPAITY LTD
Notes forming part ofFillancial Statements

Interest expense includes issue costs that
nnanciar riability and amortized "il"1ilHiT::ili,: Jril.,.,"T;l3'l-"il::: ;i:::include fees and cornmissions payable to advisers and other-expenses .u"t u, 

"r.t".na 
t"grt 

"o"tr,Rating Fee etc, provided these are incremental costs that are directly relutea to tt 
" 

i..u" ofo Cnun"iutliability.

(ii) Relirement and other employee b€nefirs

Short term employee benejit
All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months ofrendering the service are classified asshort+€ml employee benefits. These benelits include shon term comp""r"i.O 

"i.""*, *"n 
^ O",aannual leave. The undiscounted amounr of_ short_term 

".pt.y"" ;;;;-;;";;d to be paid in
:xchlnge 

for the seffices rendered by employees is ."cognir"d u" 
"" "rp""l" i"rr* ,n" O*i"d.Benefits such as salaries and wages, etc. and the expected Jost ofthe lonuj"r.ar.:i 

".. 
.""ogor."ain the period in which the employee renders the related serir'ice

P o s te tnp I oyme fi t e mployee b en ef ts
a) Defin€d contribution schemes
AII th€ employees ofthe Company are entitled to rcceive benefits under the provident Fund Scbeme,defined contribution plans in which borh. the- emptoyee 

""d 
rh" C";;;; ;;;tni-ure montrrry at astipulated mte. The Company has no liability for future benefits other th'an ir" ulrnoul""onur.u,ron _Orecognises such conrributions as an expense in the period i" *hi"h 

"_;;;;;";;ers the relatedservice. If th€ contribution payable to the scherne for service received U"fo.""tt 
" 
S;"" Slr""t art"exceeds the contribution abeady paid, th€ deficit payable to ,h" ,"h._" ; r.";;.d as a liabilityafter d€ducting the contribution already paid. Ifthe contribution already O",i ".""ia. *" **riU*,",due for services received before the Balance Sheet date, then excess i .""o*nrr"O-u, n. u.r", ,o *"€xtent that the pre-payment wi read to, for exampre, a reduction in fut".. pufr"nioi, 

"urr, 
."runa.

b) Defined Benefit schemes
The Companyprovides for the gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering all employees. Theplan provides for lump sum payments to employees upon death while in e.ofor.'"i o, on 

""On.ur,oo1"i.":!l"tj*, "O- 
serving for rhe stipulated years mentior"d 

""d". 
,'i;;;;nr 

of cratuityAc! 1972'. The present value ofthe obrigation under such defined ben"n, orun rl'a"r".rn,n"a u."aon actuarial valuation, caried out by an indep€ndent actuary ut 
"u"r, 

guruo"; sh"Jidare, using theProjected Unit Credit Method, which recognize, 
"u"f, 

p".ioO of r"*i"" 
".-*,rr"i*'," an 

"oona*,unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures 
"u"t *it ,"p*ut"'f ii iuifa up tfr" nnufobligarion.

The obligation is measured at the present value ofthe estimated future cash flows. The discount ratesused for determining the present varoe ofthe obligation under defined l"n"rn pi_ ur" tu."a on ,r,"market yields on Govemment Secudties as at the Balance Sheet date.

Net interest recognized in profit or loss is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measue the

:-i::T::":::::l::,.,:j:,1":":..*,ea ueo"nt ii"riiii oi u";-il;';;;;;i.",". on the pran
above or below the discount rate is recognized as part ofr€_measuremen, 

"r"", 
j"i*O i,fficl rhl^t.L ^,L--through other comprchensive income. An acturri.t v,t,,,ri-",-,,-.,::'::-,-: 

.l*:""
n actuarial valuation involves making varrous,,{ir A:l g^U/ !3

q"--.-,.?#
:\^ )
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SHRIRAM CREDIT COMPANY LTDx"t* r""^r"g p*i 
"rii,.i"i,l 3.",ii**

assumptions that may differ from actuar deveropments in the futu,e. These include the determinationofthe discount rate, attrition mte, future salary in"."ur"s _d .o.tulif .ut".. O,iJio ,n" 
"o^0,"*rr,".involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, these Iiabilities are higf,l)/s"n.i;iu" ,o 

"lrung". inthese assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each .eporting date
The Compary fully contdbutes all ascefained Iiabilities to ffr"-f."ri"", _ Shriramcredit CompanyLtd Employees Croup Cratuity Assurance Scheme. Trustees administff 

".;,;;;irr". maate to tbetrust and contributions are invested in a sc
,the IRDA approv€d Insurance company. 

heme of insurance with Life Insurance corporation of India

Re-measurement, comprising of actua.ial gains and loss€s and the retum on pran assets (excrudingamounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liabiljty), are ,"."*",i.0 rrn."d*,"r, ir,,r.balance sheet with a conesponding debit or credit to retained eamings through OCI in the period inwhich they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit and lis, ," 
""i."0.-,r'.", 0".,.0..

Other long-tetu employee benelts
Company's liabilities towards compensated absences to employees are accrued on the basis ofvalualions, as at the Balance Sheet date, carried our b) un ta.p*a"ot u"r"f u.i"* r.o.j"","d UnUCredit Method. Actuarial gains and losses comp.;." e*i"A"n"" ua'jurt n"* 

"JJ*"'"ia"o "r"n""r*fu actuarial assumptions and are recognised immediately;n tfre Statemeni;;;;;;;; 
"*..The Company presents the provision for

Sheet. 
compensated absences under provisions in the Balance

(iii) Rent Exp€ns€:
Ident ifr cat ion ol Lease :
Tlle.determination ofwhether an armngement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substanceof the arangement and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the anangement isdependent on the use of a specific asset or
the asset 

assets or whether the arrangement conveys a right to use

For anangements entered into prior to 1 April 2017, th€ company has determined whether thearmngement contain lease on the basis offacts and 
"i."um.tan"". 

.*i.tln, o" ,,* O"i" 
"ro*"i i"".

Recognit ion of lea.te pq)ments :
Rent Expenses representing operating lease payments me recognised as an €xpense in the statement ofprofit and loss on a straightJine basis over th€ lease t€rm, unl;ss the in"r"r"J*-, ir"" *nn *o*r"Ugeneral inflation. in which case rease payments are recognised based on contractuar tenns.Leases.rhat do not ransfer to the company substantially all of the risks una b"n"ir. incidentar toownership ofthe leased items are operating leases.

(iv) Other income and €xpetrses
All other income and expense are recognized in the period they accrue.

(v) Impairmetrt of non-financial assets
The carrying amount of assets is reviewed

g1lT:l,::.";; ;";;;;:.".;; ;"l,::J"i. T#,H:ff 
,,:::,; 

ffi ;:.::';H::1T";j
amount ofan asset exceeds its recovemble I{nount. The recoverable amount is the greater of

13
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SHRIRAM CREDIT COMPA]\IY LTN
Notcs formilrg part ofFinancial Statements

the assets, net selling price and value in use. Il assessing value in use, the estimafeall-uture cash flowsare discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount mte that reflects current market
assessments ofthe time value ofmoney and risks specific to the asset.

In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are taken info account, ifavailable. If nosuch transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is uscd. After impairment,
depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount ofthe asset over it" ."."ining or"irf f;f".

(vi) Taxes

Current Taa

current tax assets and riabilities for the current and prior years arc measured at the amount expectedto be recovered from, or paid to, the taxation authorities. The ta\ mtes anO tax taws usea to compute
the amount are those that are enacted, or substantively enact€d, by the reportlng ;ate tn the countries
where the Company operates and genemtes taxable income.
Cunent income tax relating to items recogdsed outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit orloss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Cunent tax itJms are r€cognised incorrelation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Man;g;ent perioaically
evaluates positions taken in the tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable taxregulations ar€ subject fo interp.etation and establishes provisions where 

"OO-Onoi". 

_

Defefted tca
Defered ta]( assets and liabilities are recognised for temporary dillerences arising between the tax
bases ofassets and liabilities and their carrying amounts. Deferred incom" ta* is a.t'"..in"a rrrlng t*rates (and laws) that have been enacied or substantively enacted by the reporting datc and areexpected to apply when the related defen€d income tax asset is realisea or tle aeterrea income ta*liability is senled.

Deferred tax assets are only recognised for temporary differences, unused tax rosses and unused taxcredits if it is probable that future taxable amounts will arise to utilise tho"" t"_po.uf diff"."o"", und
losses. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting alate and are reduced to the extent that it isno longer probable that the rclated tax benefit wi be realised.

D€f€rred tax assets and liabirities are ofrset where there is a legalry enforceabre right to offset cu*enttax assets and liabilities and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax aulority on the sarnetaxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle cunent tar liabilities and assets on anet basis ortheir ta\ assets and liabilities are realised simultaneously.

//*+,

i\
.1;(

elqq}
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SHRIRAM CRXDIT COMPANTY LTD
Not€s formitrg part ofFinancial Statements

Mninum Ahemate Tax (ll[AT)
Minimum altemate ta-.. (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as curr€ntta-\' The conpany recognizes MAT uedit available as an asset only to the ixtent that it is probablethat the company wirl pay normal income tax during the specified perioa, i.e., rtre perioa ror whictMAT credit is allowed fo be carried forward. ln the year in *f,;.f, tfr" Co.pany i"cognizes MATcredit as an asset in accordance with the cuidance Note on Accounting fo. CrJit i.uu;luUt" in .".p""tof Minimum Altemative Tax under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is creat€d by way ofcredit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as ,,MAT Cr"alt Sntitf"*.ni.i The Companyreviews the MAT Credit Entitlement asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to theextent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay no..ul t* tr.ing th"specified period.

Goods and services tat /v.rlue attded tarcr pairt on acquisition ofassets or on incutin| expenses
Expenses and assets are recognised net ofthe goods and services ta_Vvalu" uaa"i t *", puia, 

"*""pt,i when the ta\ incured on a purchase of assets or ."-i"". rs not ,""o*.utt" f.o,n tlr"ta\ation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of
. acquisition ofthe asset oras part ofthe expense item, as ap-plicable

When receivables and payables are stated with the amount oftar included
The.net amount of ta-\ recoverable fiom, or payable to, the taxation authority is incluaed as part ofrecei\ ables or pa)ables in the balance sheel.

5.4 Foreigtr currency translation
(i) Functional and presentatiotral currency
The.standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also functional curencyof the Company and the crmency of the primary economic environment in *fri"t ,fr" Corpuny
opcrates.

(ii) TrNnsactions and balances

Initial recognition:
Foreign cunency transactions are translat€d into the functional currency using the exchange ratesprevailing at the dates ofthe tmnsactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign curency, which are outstanding as at tfie year-
end, are translated at the year-end at the closing exchange mtsand the .".uttant 

"r,"t 
ig" aif.."n"".

ar€ recognised in the Statement of profit and Loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using thespot exchange rates as at the date ofrecognition.

fr?.'xlx'.: , .t .?"1

!.'. A'&h9

-V:.;r-rrtl a\;#
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SHRIRAM CRXDIT COMPANY LTD
Notes forming part of Finalcial Statements

s.scash atrd cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise the net amount of short-term, highly liquid investments that arereadily convertible to known amounts of cash (short_term deposits with an original maturity of threemonths or less) and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value,"cheques on hand and
balances with banks. They are held for the purposes ofmeeting short_term cash co;mitments (rather
than for investment or other purposes).
For the purpose ofthe statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash anal short_
term deposits, as defined above.

5.6 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plart and equipment (ppE) are measured at cost less accumulated deprcciation and
accumulated impairment, (ifany). The total cost ofassets comprises its purchase price, fieight, duties,
taxes and any other incidental expenses directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location andcondition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the mannir iot*a.a ty tt," management.
Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amotisation period or
methodology, as appropriate, and t.eated as chang." in u""o*ting 

"rii.-at"..Subsequent expenditue related to an it€m of tangible asset arJ added to its gross value only if itincreases the future benefits of the existing asset, beyond its previously uir"s".a 
"tuna_As 

otperformance and cost can be measured reliably. Other r€pairs and maintenance costs are expensed off
as and when incurred.

Depreciation
Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciable amount for
assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.Depreciation is recognized so as to wdte off the cost of assets (oth€r than properties under
construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using straight line basi; (,SLM,) method
using the rates ar ved at based on the useful lives ofthe assets as-prescjbed in the Schedule Il to thecompanies Act, 2013, except fumiture and fittings of group office assets, for whictr useful rife isconsidered as g yeaN. Management has re_assessed the useful lives of the proferty, ptant and
equipment and on the basis oftechnical evaluation, management is ofthe view that isefirl ljves used
by management, as above. are indicative ofthe estimated economic usefut fives oitfre rroperty, ptant
and equipment. In respect of additions to property, plant and equipment, depreciaton has teen
charged on pro rata basis.

5,? Intangible ass€ts

Inlangible assets being Computer Software acquired separately are measured on initiaj recognition atcost lntangible ass€ts are carried at cost less amortization and impairment losses. It is amortized onstraight line basis ov€r the estimated usetut life which is presumed to be nu" y* uip..."n,.

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with carrying value ofall its intangible
assets recognised as of I April, 2017 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAp and use
that carrying value as its deemed cost as oftransition date

5,8 Investment Prop€rty



SHRIRAM CREDIT COMPA}TY LlD
Not€s forming part ofFinancial Statements

accumulated depreciation and cumulative inpairment (if any) as on the tratsition date of April 1,20t7.
Investment prcperties (other than land) are depreciated using WDV method over their estimated
useful lives. lnvestment properties generally have a useful life of 60 years. The usetirl life has been
determined based on technical evaluation by management.

On transition to IJrd AS, the group has elecled 1() continue wi*r ttre .arrying value of all of its
investment prop€rti€s recognised as at lst April 2017, measured 

^ 
p". p..utu""GAap anar use that

carrying value as the deemed cost of invesnnent properties.

5,9 Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
rcsult of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources 

-embodyin-g 
economic benefits willbe required to setlre the obrigation, and a r€liabre estimate can be made of the amount of theobligation.

When the effect of the time value of mon€y is material, the enterpdse determines the level ofprovision by discounting the expected cash flows at a prelax rate.ef:lecting the current mtes specitic
to the liabili4,. The expense relating to any provision is present€d in the sltement ofprofit and loss
net of any reimbursement.

5.10 Contingent Liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible obrigation that arises from past events whose existence wi beconfirmed by the occurrence or non_occDrrence of one or more uncertain fufure events beyond thecontrol of the Company or a present obligation that is not.ecognized because it is not probable that anoutllow of resources will be r€quired to settle the obligation. A contingent liabilii also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liabilitythat cannot be recognized beiause it cannot be measured
reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in thefinancial statements.

5.11 Earning Per Shar€
The conpany reports basic and diruted eamings per share in accordance with Ind AS 33 on Earnings
pcr share. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting preferenc€ djvidend and attributable taxes) iy the *e:gtrtea average
number of equity shares outstanding during the yeat.

For the purpose ofcalculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable
to equity shareholders and the weight€d average number of shares outstanding during the year are 

1adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. Oifutiue pot"oiai .qrity shares are
deemed converted as of the beginning ofthe period, unless they have been issued at a rater date. Incomputing the dilutive eamings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that either
aeduces the eamings per share or increases loss per share are included,6(o.'l

.a'. I t
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SHRIRAM CREDIT COMPANY LTD
Notes forming part ofFinancial Statem€nts

6. Signilicant accounting judgemetrts! estimates and assumptions
The preparation of financial statements in confomiry with t;e Ind AS requires thc management tomake judgments, €stimates and assumptions that affect the reported a.oun," or.*"nr"., 

"rp"nr".,assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, atthe end of the reporting period. Estimates and underlying assumption" u." ."u1"*"0 on an ongoingbasis Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates arerevised and future periods are affected. Although these estimates are based on the management,s bestknowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates couldresult in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amomts ofassets or liabilities
in future periods.

In particular, information about signilicant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments inapplying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amo'nts recognized in thefinancial stalements is included in lhe follo\aing note5:

6.1 Busin€ss Model Assessment
classification and measuement offinancial assets d€pends on the results ofthe sppl and the businessmodel test. The Company dete.mines the business model at a l"u"l tlr"t ,";";; how groups offinancial assets are managed together to achieve a particurar tu"in"". oq""iiu".:r.r,is assessment
includes judgement r€flecting alr rclevant evidence including how the o"rio.r*o"" of the assets isevaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the perfonn*"" oiit 

" 
urr"t, uno t o*these are managed and how the managers of the assets are compensated. ft" Colnp"ny lnonito..

financiar assets measured at amortised cost or fair varue through other co-p."'"n.i* in"orn" ,t u, u.aderecognised prior to their maturity to understand the .""*" ,o. *"1. ii.forui uno *t etfr". tfr"reasons are consistent with the ob.jective ofthe business for which the asset was held. Monitoring ispart ofthe Company,s continuous assessment ofwhether the business mod"l to, *hi"f, th" ...uiningfinancial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whetlrer there has beena change in business model and so a prospective change to the classifrcatio" 
"f,fr"r" ",r"o.

6,2 Defined employee benefit rsleh and liabilitier
The cost of the defined benefit gatuity plan and the present value of the g.atuity obligation aredetermined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation inuotu.. rnut in! uu.iius assumptionsthat may diff€r from actual developments in the future. These include the"aeiermination of ttrediscourt rate; future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in thevaluation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly s"n"itiu" to 

"t,_g", 
in tt es"assumptions. AII assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

63 Fair value measuremetrt:
wlen the fair values offinancial assets and financiar liabilities recorded in the barance sheet cannot be ,measur€d based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value lr.;;; using variousvaluation techniques. The inputs to these models are taken from otr"_ntt" au*.t. *t ere possible,
but wh€re this rs not feasible, a degree ofjudgment is required in eslaUfi.iring iui. *fu".. tuagln"nt"include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit ;st and votatiliry. Changes inassumptions about these factors could afiect the repo(ed fair value of financial instrLrments.

iri\
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SHRIRAM CRNDIT COMPANY LTD
Notes forming p{rt ofFinancial Statements

6..1 Impairment ofloans portfolio
The measuement ofimpairment losses acrossall categories offinancial assets requiresjudgement, inparticular, tbe estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flow" ;;;il;,"r", values whendetermining impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. Theseestimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels ofallowances,

It has been the Company,s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual lossexperienc€ and adjust when necessary.

65 Contingetrt liabilities and provisioN otber than impairment on loan portfolio
The Company opemres in a regutatory and legal environment th"t, b;;d;;"s a heightenedelement of litigation risk inierent to its operations. As a result, it is involvei in various litigation,arbitration ilr the ordinary course ofthe Company,s business.

When dle Company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specificcase and_ considers such outflows to be probable, the Company records a prwision- against the case.where the probabilitv of outflow is considered to be remote, or o*uti", tril.",,uo," 
"u,*ur"cannot be made, acontingent liability is disclosed.

Civen the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses, theCompany takes into account a number of factors including tegal 
"d"i";, 

;;; ,,"e";; rhe matter andhistodcal evidence from similar incidenrs. Significant jrJg"i"nr i" ."i"i."i',J 
"""","0" o",n"r"estimates.

6.6 f,ffectiv€ Interest Rate (EIR) method
The companyt EIR methodology, recognises interest income / expense using a rate of returl thatrepresents the best estimate of a constant rute of return over the 

"rp"","a 
U"fuuiouru, lif-e of loansgiven / taken and recognises the effect of potentially diff€rent interest rat", u, uu.iou. .og", _O o,t 

".characteristics ofthe product life cycle (including prepayments and pe*,r, i"r"."n 
""i ,,"r**1.

Thh estimation, by nature, requires an element ofjudgement regarding the expecteal behaviour andlife-cycle of the instruments, as weli exp€cted changes to India',s base rate and otber feeincome'expense lhar are integral pans oflhe instrument

6.7 Othcrestimates:
These include contjngenl liabilities- useful lives ofrangible and intangible asseLs etc.

6f.P!\,
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SHRIRAIII CREDIT COMPANY LIMITEO
R6g ottice: Sh.lram Hou99, No.4 Burllt Road, T Nagar Chehnai 600 Ot7

CIN : U65993TN1980P1C0082t5
Conlolidated Balanca Sheet as on 319t Ma.2022

Partlcularg Noto No.

Amount (in lacs) Amount lln l.ca)
Figur$ at the end of

cuarent repoding Pedod
(31st Mar 2022)

Flgur€ at the end ol
provious 16porting

Period (3lst Mar 2021)

I

ASSETS

Non CurrentAssets
(a) Property Plant & Equipment
(b) CapitalWork in Progress
(c) FinancialAssels

(i) lnvestments
(ii) Loans and Advances

(d) Current Tax Assets (Net)

(e) Othcr non cunent Assets

Current Asseta
(a) FinancjalAssets

(i) lnvestments
(ii) Trade Receivables
(iji) Cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Loans and Advances

(b) lnventories
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other cunenl assets

TOTAL

Equity and llabilitie!

Equity
(a) Share Capital
(b) Other Equity
(c) Minorjty lnterest

Liabilities
Non Currsnt Llabllitior
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(b) Provisions
(c) SubordinatedLiability
(d) Other non current liabilities

Cu.rent Llabilities
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Bonowings
(ii) Trade Payables

(b) Other cunent liabilities
(c) Provisions

TOTAL

2

3

5

3
7
4
5

6

8.1
I

10
12
8.2
1'l

11

12

4,614.71

7.08

7,222.44
3,415.76

474.76
156.55

4,519.18
7.08

6,625.36
549.91

616.65
115.00

'15,891.31 '12,433.18

4,738.91
11,644.04
24,317.2A
3.639.67

13.24
1,502.80
1.097.08

6,503.43
10,738.01
19,200.01

8,611.85
58.47

2,380.92
402.98

.o2 ,{7,895.67
60,328.8662

2,406.31
27,571.10

63 87

2,406.31
27,319.56

35312
30,04t.29 30,079.29

(911.60)
1,413.52
2,400.00
3,081.87

901.03
19,964.52
3,702.44
2,251.25

(858.5e)
1,388.16
2,400.00
2,347.39

5,801.52
16,74s.05

2,426.04

32,803.03 30,249.58
60,328.8662,84,0.33

lhe notes referred to above foq! an integral part ofthe financial statements

As per our report ofeven date
For K.S,Aiya, & Co.
Chartered Accountants

W
Partner
Membership No.017474

For and on behalt ofthe Board of Directors ol
/Fhrlram Crodit Company Limitedt'-

=kr("\
*hibstr Kumallsingh

Vice Chairman
DIN:00421577

uDtN -22ot1474A

Kolkata
20-May-2022

s4es
Atrbhuf-shankar Pathak

Chief Financial officer

:L"*id;J.
Trlna Nandl

Company Secretary
Chennai

20-May-2022

!-t_"-ffi
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SITRIRAM CREDIT COMPANY LIMITED
R6g ofiice: Shrir.n Houlo, No.{ BurkitRo!d, T NsgrrChonnal600 017

CIN I U65993TN19E0P1C008215
Conlolidelod Strtsm.nt ot Prolit and Lo3t for tho yearend.d Slrt llar 2022

As per our reporl of €ven dale
For X.S.Alyar & Co.
Cha(ered Accolntaflts

For and on behaf ol th€ B@.d of Dir€ctors of

Firm ReofNo. 100186W

o'Ln
A. BaEu

Membership No.017474

uDrN,,22o17 414uLoLD

Kolkata
2o-May-2022

$rMt '
Altbhfi sh.nr(er Pathak

Chi€f Financial Oflicer
Trlna Nandl

Chennai
2O-May-2022

it N<

reporting Poriod
l3lat Mer 20221

r€porling Period
lll5tMar2021l

I

I

IX

X
XI
x

x t

Rovenue from Qpefalions

otallncomo (1+2)

Employe€s benef t expense

Deprecialion & amorlisation €pense

(d) Provisioos & Wdle olts

boloro orc€ptional it€mr .nd tar (lll-lv)

Erpensss

(c) Earlier Y€ar Ia(

for th. p€riod from contlnulng opelation! (Vll-Vlll)

From disconlinued op€ralioos
ar expenses of disconlinued op€ralions

From disconlinued op€ralions (affer t.r) (X X)

lorth€ period llx-xll)

Comprah.n.lvo lncomo
(i) ltems lhat will not be r€classilied to prolit or loss

(ii) lncome tax relatjng to ilem thal will not be reclassfied to profil or loss
(i) ltsrns lhal will redassilied to proiit or loss

(ii) lncome Iax rebling lo item that will be reclassified 1o prolit or loss

comprsh€Give lncomo ror the p€riod {Xlll+XlV)

Prolit for the ye.r .ttribut$|. to:
- Owners ot the Company
- Non-controllinq interest

comol.honrlve lncome/{lo33l tor lh€ yoar atlfibuhbl€ to:
- Owners ol li€ Company
- Non-controllanq inlsr€st

comprehsnsive income for ihe yoar aftibuleblo to:
- Owners of lhe Company
- No(Fconlrolling inbresl

compr€hon.lvo lncomo torth€ perlod.nsr Minority lnt€r$t

13.(a)
13.(b)

t4
15
2
16
'17

39,248.75
2.425.30 212410

41.e74.05 aa *7

12,157.92
389.57
978.59

27,768.18

8,079.28
126.30
712.41

19,619.80

41.132.52 28.584.76

311.52 7fx.20

34!.52 f73.20

167.27
35.39
u22

236.48
(13.931

140 31',

235 89 't82.

54.6,t 590_96

srt 6:a 590.96

45.42
57.11

$.24
28.1E

t97 t6 633 42

110.64
(56.00)

114.41
(1.88)

255.05
(57.E8)

609.06
(18.09)

40.40
2.06

649.47
(16.03)

25t.16 651.51

I Eaminss per equrty share (for continuing operatons)
Itt t easic (in ns I
l12) Diturad (in Rs )

llEaminss pd equity shsre (for discoolinued operalions)
l( 1) Basc (in Rs.)
It:) olureo tin ns.)

: lEamings p€r equity share (lor dEconlinued & conlinuiog oporalons)
l(r I easic tin ns.t

1.05
105

1_05

105

2.71
2.71

2.71
271

lThe nores rei€md to rbova form sn inteoral Dart ol lne financial statements

{r2'"
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SHRIRAM CREDIT COMPANY LIMITEO
Reg office: Shriram House, No.4 Burkit Road, T Nagar Chennai 600 017
Consolldated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 3lst Mar 2022

ln Lacs

Particulars
Figures at the end of

current reporting Period
l31st Mar 20221

Figures at the end of
previous reporting

Period l31st Mar 20211

A.t

B

c

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before Tax
lnterest lncome on Bank deposits
Dividend lncome
Prior period item
Provision & Write offs
Profit on sale of investments
Depreciation
lnterest Paid
Operating profit before change ln working capital
Movements in Working Capital:
Decrease / (lncrease) in Other Assets
lncrease / ( Decrease ) in Current Liabilities and provisions

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities
Direct taxes paid

Net Cash from / (used ln) operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of lnvestments (Net)

lnterest lncome on Deposits
Sale of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Dividend from Mutual Funds
Net cash lrom / (used in) in investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from change in nel worth
Subordinated Liabilitiy
Secured Borrowings
lnterest paid

Net Cash trom / (used in) Financing activities

Total increase/(decreasel in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year
cash and Cash eouivalents at tho ond of the vear

341.52
(1.400.58)

(1.64)

129.29\
(80.86)
978.59
389.57

773.20
(1,076.71)

12?.-86)

(5.51)
(60.90)
712.44
126.30

197.31

509.88
1,681.72
2,388.9'l

733 13

445.95

(6,034.70)
15,651.05
10,062.30

1 127 A6

3,122.04 'I 't .'t 90.1 6

1,248.30
'1,400.58

53.62
(1,127.74)

1.64

2,580.17
1,076.71

164.81
(1,719.68)

22.86
1,576.40 2,124.87

(e2.64)

901.03
(389.57)

(2,460.90)
2,400.00

{116 30)

418.82 ('t87.20)

5,117.27
'19.200.01

13,127.83
6.072.14

24,3't7.28 19.200.01

As per our report of even date
For K.S.Aiyar & Co.

Chartered Acsguntants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Shriram Credit Company Limited

o'/VW--
a, aasu --.2' '
Partner -

Membership No. 017474

vDrNl z2ot7A74*L0cb

Kolkata
20-May-2022

Trina Nandi
Company Secretary

Chennar
20-May-2022

St{.,..,,
Akhilesh Kumft Singh

Vica Chaintan
DIN:00421577

sder
A6-bhd-shankar Pathak

DIN : 00492377

Jr" $f"*

M R Shashibhustian

Chief FinancralOfficer
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Cash on Hand
Balance wh Scheduted banb in cutrentaccount(s)

. OSer Bank Balance

i. Oeposil wfr matu.ity for more ban 3 monts bU tes fran 12 monfts
ii.Depostfrh odginal mddty ofmore ban 12 monss
ii.lnieredAccrued & Due on bank Fixed Deposit

Ofrerhan Bank Balane
Depositfrh exchange as Margin money

26.19
4,047.55
4,073.73

Loans &Advanceg conslderd god
forTravei & omce expenses

fora pedod exceedjngsix mon$s

and Consldered Good

F*-\ti' ,+t- lL'
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
r. Other Edultu

Padculars

reponhg Perid

:aplbl Reserue on Consolldaton
Netof Gd$llolShdram bseb Management Co. Ltd. - Rs.1p4,E6,E61l)
NetotGd$llotWay2wealh Secuddes Pvt Ltd. - Rs. 13,86,03,0784
\djudmeil f or additonal trquisiton
lobl

]blubry Reserue- athe beginning
Add: Transfer dudngbe penod

iEtubry Reserye- athe €nd

tecudues Premlum Resewe- athe beginning
Addi Receipb dudngbe pedod

leddte€ Prcdom Reserve - atbe end

turplus - Atfre beginning
)pening Adjustmenb
)imuniton inhe valu€ of lnve$mefrin Subsidiary
)her Comprehensive lncome

Add: NetProftderbx bansfercd ftom Statementof Proft and Loss

L Transterb Sfrbry Resetoe iApplicableto Shiram CredltCompany Limted)
ll. Provision forTa
lll. Adjushent for additonal acquisiton'
lv. ftsrAdju$meG

lurplus / (Deficlt) - Balance atbe end olbe peiod

fobl Reserves and Surplus

3,992.64 5,366.58

(1,379.69

3,986.89

937 85
18 14

955.99
1.50

7,336.53 7,336.53

7 336 5:

3.08 3.08

14,996.81

253.16

(1.50

(7.35

14,174.23

{16 81

649 47

118.-14

188.06
20.00

Ditrerence be&een be amoure of change in non{ontolling intere$ in W2WS & faf value of consideration paid by SCCL , reco$ised
liredy h equity as per IND AS 110.



Rs. ln Lacs

repodng Pefiod
2021\

)Fnlng balance
\dd: keirecosnized duingSe Year

-ess: Setoff dudngbe Year

658.58
69.43

(53.25
949.65

11. Other Llablllues

P.ilod l3lst Mar 20221

Figur€s atbe end or prevrous reporong
P.n^d ll1cf M.r ?021\

'axes & Dutes Payable

)adon deposib & OSeF
ibtutory & ffier Dues pe&iningto emplovees

)p€ratnE Lease Liability

:mployee weltare fund

)trers
Tovision torexpenses
)laims & frer Payables

,uit,
1,808.54

{2.98

46E.14

286.69

4.38
33{8

8.60
219.79

2,371.70

86.38

1,133.52
43.98

443.41
o:t o

263.81

517.60
31224

'37 92

314.92
15,294.52

Flgures at fre end ofcurrent repofting
P.dd r3lst Mar 20221

Figures atbe end of ptevious repodng

:oremployee hnefiB

:or Leave ercashmed and avalmenl
:orBonus & Ex$ata

fbers
rrovidon on standad Aseb

:SRto be DeFsited in Fund
,rovidonfor Expenses
Provision for Disfibunon of ExPenses

940.60
172.92

158.53
90.84
E2.98

9.12

41.6
9.56

951.83
436.33

123.91
90.41
5635

926
29.16
24.67
26.69

ff;"^h:f .s*A!
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SHRIRAM CREDIT COMPANY LIMITED

8.1 Share

a

b

c

Particulars
Figures at the end of current reporting Period

(31st Mar 2022)
Figures at the end of previous reporting

Period (31st Mar 2021)
No. of Shares Rs. ln Lacs No. of Shares Rs. ln Lacs

Authorised Share Capital:
Equity shares of Re.10/- each
Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10/-
each

lssued, subscribed and paid up capital:
Equity share of Rs. 10/- each

25,000,000 2,500.00 25,000,000

4,000.000

2,500.00

400.00

25.000.000 2.500.00 29.000.000 2.900.00

24,063j29 2.406.3'l 24,063,129 2,406.3'l

Terms/rights attached to share holders
TheCompanyhasonlyoneclassofequityshareshavingaparvalueofRs.1Opershare. Eachholderofequitysharesisentiiledtoonevotepershare.

ln the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distrlbution of all preferential
amounts. The dislribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the share holders.

Reconciliation of number of equity shares and equity share capital

Particulars
Figures at the end of current reporting Period

(3lst Mar 20221
Figures at the end of previous reporting

Period (31st Mar 20211
Number s. ln Lacs Number Rs. ln Lacs

Balane as at the beginning of the year
lncrease/Decrease

Balance as at the end of the year

24,063. 129 2,406.31 24.063.129 2,406.31

24.063.129 2 406 24.063.129 2.406

)etails of shares held by holding company or its ultimate holding company including shares held by subsidiary or associates of holding company o
:he ultimate holding company

Name of Shareholder
Figures at the end of current reporting Period

(31st Mar 20221
Figures at the end of previous reporting

Period (31 st Mar 2021 l
No- of % of Holdino No. of Shares % of Holdind

rriram Capital Limited 24.061.889 gg 9901 23.977.269 99 F'40/,

)etails of shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate ghares in the Company:

Name of Shareholder
Figures at the end of current reporting period

(31st Mar 2022)
Figures at the end of previous reporting

Period (31st Mar 2021)
No ofSharcs 9. of Holdino No. of Shares % of Holdino

ihriram Capital Limited (Holdinq Companv) 24.061.489 99.99% 23 977 269 95.640/,

ubordinated Liabilityr.2 s

al

bl

c

Particulars
Figures at the end of current reporting Period

(3lst Mar 2022'l
Figures at the end of previous reporting

Period l31st Mar 20211
No. of Shares Rs. ln Lacs No, of Shares Rs. ln Lacs

\uthorised Preference Shares:
i.5%o Non - Convertible Cummulative Redeemable
)reference Shares (Tenure 1 0 years)

ssued, subscribed and paid up capital:
treference share of Rs. 10/- each

25,000,000 2,500 25,000,000 2.500

25.000.000 2 500 25.000.000 ? 500

24,000,000 2.400 24,000,000 2,4Q0

leconciliation oI number of Preference shares

Particulars
Figures at the end of current reporting Period

(31st Mar 2022)
Figures at the end of previous reporting

Period (31st Mar 20211
Number Rs acs Number Rs. ln Lacs

Jalance as at the beginning of the year
ncrease/Decrease
lalance as at the end of the vear

24,000,000 2,400
24.ooo,;oo 2.400

2d ooo ooo 2.400 24,000.000 2 40(J

)etails of shares held by holding company or its ultimate holding company including shares held by subsidiary or associates of holdino companv or

Name of Shareholder
Figures at the end of current reporting period

laa.l M^.2n2)\
Figures at the end of previous reporting

Dati^d l1{.+ nt.' tnt{\
No. of Shares % of Holdino No. of Shares % of Holdinq

hriram CaDital Limited 24.000.000 100 nool 24 000 000 100%

)etails of shareholders holding more than syo of the aggregate shares in the Companv:

Name of Shareholder
Figures at the end of current reporting Period

,?1c+ M.r tnttl
Figures at the end of previous reporting

Da.i^d ,a4.r irrr tnt4\
No. of Shares o/" of Holdind No. of Shares % of Holdinq

ihnram t;aoital limited (Hol.lino (]omnenvl 24 000 000 't00.0001 24,000,000 'tooor

t:.a#ffi
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SHRIRAM CREDIT COMPANY LIMITED

Figures at the end of current reporting period (3,lst Figures at the end of previous reporting period (31st
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Shriram Credit Company Limited

s atthe end of
I

cost 
I

s repodina Period {31st Mar 20211

AtAmodisd Cos
At Fairvalue

Through prcfitor Designated at fair value
through profitor loss Tobl Thtough p.otit or Designated at tair value

lhrough p.ofit or loss Tobl
r)Term loans

banKs

)from other panies

relaled panies

e)Liability component of compound
inancial instumenk

ftom other padjes

roans (Bank overdrafr) 901 C

lobl(A) 901.03
dia 901

901.03

6f:\
ij.*fi) 
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the tsoard of Directors, in the ordinary course of business, Cuffent Assets, Loan & Advances have a value on reali2atimt le*t equal io
amount at which they are stated.

Subsidiary Shriram Life lnsurance Company (SLIC)
Shriram General lnsurance Company (SGIC)
Shriram City Union Finance Ltd (SCUF)

underCommon Control Shriram Transport Finance Company Ltd (STFC)
Person having significant influence Shriram Ownership Trust (SOT)

Credit Company Limited

Fortune Solutions Limited
Wealth Advisor Limited
Financial Product Solution Private Limited
lnsight Share BrokeE Limited
Assets Management Company Limited 

I
2 Wealth Securuties Pvt Ltd

of the Subsidiaries, SISBL has availed of the following tacilities from HDFC Bank where its Holding Company i.e Shriram Credit Company Limited has
"Letter of Comfort" to bank.

debts: Primary security 50% of receivable upto 7 days
Assetsi Exclusive charge on Curent Assets

of @mfort Comfort letter given by Holding Company.
Shares: Partly secured by pledging of 272217 units of lClCl Prudential Liquid Fund -crow,th

secured by FD of Rs.780 |akhs,2,26,100 units ot lClCl Prudential Liquid Fund and parfly by Comfort

8.74
0.90

2,400.00

6,626.33
32.81

fi.so

't,570.47
1 0,605.21

106.62
24.65

r.ss

212-.g8

851

4,445.44
20,327.58

139.43
26.61

79.34
38.42

8.36

2,400.00

425.72

' ,.uo



Figures at the end of curent reporting period (31st Mar 2022)

of Basic and Diluted shares used in computing earnings per share (As per Accounting Standard 20)

yea/s figures have been regrouped / rearanged wherever necessary confoming to current yea/s classification

company entered into Pari Passu Agreement dt. 16.08 20'19 with its wholly owned subsidiary shriram lnsighl share Broker Limited with respect to charge created against)wings of lhe parties which are secured both against investments as also guaranteed by othlr parties bacled by security of immovable properties. The-consotidatedtion of these parties are as under:

dudng the quarter ended 31st December 2021 shriram lnsight share Broker Limited has entrusted by virtue of an agreement between shriram credit company(sccL) and shriram lnsight share Broker Limited (slsBL) the responsibility to the holding company for claiming / re"covery of the outstanding amounts byjudicialor otheMise.

world Health organization has declared the outbreak of covlD-19, a novel strain of coronavirus, a pandemic. The Govemment of lndia had also announced nationwide

:T:::T*T"::1:.-r:,,""::":i"^:1::1"-r-!:,?T1"-T,:li Iryi:..rhe extent or the. impact or rhe outbrear and the resurtant inrermitrent rockdown on the company,stence as going concern and financial perfomance will depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak, lockdown etc. 
rv vvrrrvqr

continuous monitoring of the developments and taking necessary measures to mitigate the imp; of the p"no"rL, in" corpuny have favourable financial resutts for

The directors consider that the company has adequate financial resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future and therefore, continue to adopt thegoing conem basis of accounting in preparjng the financial statements.

The Group is engaged in financing' share broking, distribution of financial products, commodities broking and wealth management businesses. segment Revenue, segmenResults' segment Assets and segment Liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of-the 
""gments. 

The Group operates in single geographical segmeniDefered tax asset is not included in the segment assets. Minority interest is not part of segment liabitities

I the year,the company entered into an.lnvestment Agreement for subscribing 50 crores compulsorily convertible preference shares (ccps) of Re. 1/- each of shriramManagement company Ltd. company's share of Stamp Duty paid towards Registration of aforesai; lnvestment Agreement has been capitalised.

the year' the company has adjusted Rs. 12,01,207l- against investments made in way 2 wealth securities, being liabitity wfitten back against outstanding

on 3'110312022 &31103/2021, there are no outstanding dues to Micro and small enterprises.

per our report of even date and on behalf of the Board of Directors ofK.S.Aiyar & Co.
I Shriram Credit Company

100186W

Reporting

kry
No. 017474

DrN *22Ot14144L

,{{t tO.
,?.r^1'.t - .'

.t, L
'l rF /

kio.-16j
*:%

Akhilesh Kumar

Chief Financial Officer

MR
Managing Director

- DIN.00492377

J.,*\5i"J'
Trina Nandi

Company Secretary

2022 Chennai
2022

of shares considered as basis weighted average shares outstanding
: Effect of dilutive issues of shares

of shares considered as weighted average shares and potential shares outstanding

5,059.96
3,497.41
6.307.39

amount required to be spent by the company



Shriram Credit Companv Limitd
Financial lnstr0ments

A. Capital dsk management

3143-21
Carrying Value Carryins V.lue

nvestments
11

24 317 01

,omprehensive income lBl

12

4llowrngs t01

11

C, Financial risk hanaqehent

Theisk management poricies aims ro mitigate the folrowing risks arising fom the f;nanciar rnst!ments:
Market risk

D. Crdit risk hanasement:

E. Liquidity ilsk manaqement

nancial assets

?nK oarances orherhan cash and cash equivalents
24 317

f nvestment in shares of subsidiartes & ;asociate;

- hvestmeniln mulual funds

f nvestmpnts in Sub-debt

fnterest Receivable

934

!llu*ms
.\
,

9or 03 I

1s 964 52 I

-Salary Payabte
-Bonus Payqble

Iotal tinancial liabitilies

fK\s
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Shriram Credit Company Limited
INCOME TAXES

Hnffix"l;T i:JTj:ijJ:jT:Thincome 
tax on a standalone basis. Each entitv is assessed to tax on taxabte profits determined for each fiscal year

statutory income taxes are assessed- based on-book profits prepared under generally accepted amountjng principles in tndia adjusted in accordance with theprovisions of the (lndian) lncome ta-Act' 1961. such adjustments generally relJte to depreciaiion or iixeJ ass"ts, disallowan@s of certain provisions and accruals,
ljrifll::"i"lilgtX"Jqrhe 

set-ofr or tax losses and depreciatiin carieo fo*ard and retirement lererit costs. statutory income tax is'cnarged at 25% prus a

Particulare For the year ended

3'l-03-22 I -O3-21

Current tax
Tax peltaining to earlier years
Deferred tax

Total

167.27
44.22
35 39

236.48
(40.31)
(1 3.e3)

285.89 a2 ta
A reconciliation of income tax expense appli€ble to accounting profit before tax at the statutory income tax rate to income tax expenserecognised for the year is indi€ted below:

Particulare For the year ended
1-03-22 3 t -03-21

Enacted tax rate in lndia
Expected income ta expense at statutory tax rate
Tax imoact on account of
Depreciation under lncome-tax Acl
Provlsion against loans & advances
Expenses allowed only on payment basis
Expenses not deductible in determining taxable profits
lncome not taxable - Dividend, lnterest from tax free bonds
Deductions allowable under ta laws

Short teflii and Long term €pital gain chargeable at different rates
Others

341.52

202.30

(22.59
(6.52

13.54
115.57

13.88

1.16
(1 50.071

773.20

292.15

(21._e1"

I ZJ.5b

'157- 32\

Effective income tax rate
Tax expenses as per statement of profit and loss excluding earlier year tax,
if any

Deferred Tax Provision

167.27
48.980t
167.27

35.39

236.48
30.58%
236,48

(13.93)

ax
Particulars As ai

31 -O3-20r)
As at

3'l -tla-tatr
1 50' RO 2.380.92

Defered Tax Liabilities

The majority of the deferred tax balance represents differential rates of depreciation for property plant and equipment under income tax act anddisallowance of certain expenditure under income tax act. significant components ot oeterreo tax assets/(liabilities) recognized in the financialstatements are as follows:

Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 3l-03-2021
Deferred Tax Asset:
On account of depreciation
On amunt of employee benefits
lnd As Adjustment on Security Deposit
MAT Credit
Others

Deferred Tax Liabitity:
Mutual fund and other investments

(33.79)

8.01
(8.05)
92.48

(1,294.63)

324.38

29.77
87.89

1.74
57.30

(1,359.67)

324.38

{91,1 60 ta58 5C

DIT ^\a^r'OVegr:K
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Shriram Credit Company Limited
Employee benefits
Defined contribution plana)
Contribution to Plans. as under: Rs. ln Lacs

Defined benefit plans

years.

The plans in lndia typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: investment risk, interest rate risk, longevity risk and salary risk.

this rate, it will create a plan deficit.

An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan's liabitity.

will increase the plan's liability.

There are no other post-retirement benefits provided to employees.

obligation, and the related curent service cost and past seruice cost, were measured using the proiected unit credit method.

For the period ended For the period ended 31

03-2021

3'l-03-22 31-03-21

Present value of defined beneflt obliqation

1.252 1.063.3r
Cunent Seruice Cost 2(t6 1 26'l
Past Service Cost 89.8r

a4'l 52.3(
(104.12 15.2i

Q.O8 25.2
(1'l 10.6r

Closing Balance 1.322-5i 1,252.31

1.21 234.2t
E^pcureu 

^eruill 
un Ttan assets tess toss on lnvestmenls 17.41 15.9t

(3,1

98.02
(28.20. (28.03

ncruilt urt rlatr Assers exquqtng trxpecleo tncome 2.57 (0
vrosrng Eatance

307.91 221.2i
1.014 6t 1 .031.1

112.1 96.7(

38.4! 32.2i
Expecled Retunl on Plan assets
compone!t of defined benefit cost recognized in statement of profit & loss 150.51 128.9S
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability
- Actuarial Loss/(cain) on defined benelit obliqation (1 32.08' (16.9€
1lurudilar Loss/(uatru o rtall ASSe6 0.6( z.Ja(;omponent of defined benefit cost recoqnized in other 131.48 14 65

fotal
19.1 '114.34

Actual Return on plan assets 't3.64 15.Ot

Note: None of the assets carry a quoted markel price in an active market or reprmnt

ffi ff{$
,4t.\
'\g.l.ai



2012-2014 Uft.

'14) ultimate.

several appli€ble faclors such as the composition of plan assets, investment strategy, market scenario, etc.

market.

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of lndia securities as at the balance sheet
date for the estimated term of the obligations.

The amount included in lhe financial statements arising from the entity's obligation in respect of its defined benefit
plan is as follows:

Particulare 31 -03-22 31-O3-2'l
Deflned Benefit Oblioation 1.322.57 1 2522
Plan Assets 307.92 .27
Net (liabilitv) /asset arisino from defined beneflt oblioation ('l o14 65' (1.O31.12'

Sensitivity Analysis:
actuarial s for the deteminalion of the are discount

Particulars lmoact on Defined tJenefif ohlid
31-03-22 31-03-21

Discount rate - I Yo lncrease 261.44
)iSCOunt rate - 1 Yo Decrease 303 91 282.49

Future salarv oroMh - 1% lncrease 303.72 280.60
Future salary groMh - 1% Decrease 26',1.2t 172.23

rate -'l% lncrease 281.9( 22A 54
Athition rate - 1% Decrease 2AO.92 214.40

of one another as some of the assumptions may be conelated.

participants.

interest rates as compared with the investment retums from the smooth return inveslment plan. The liabilities'duration is not matched with the assets,duration.

this principle.

Other long-term employee benefits,
Provision for long term compensated absences are measured by actuarial valuation in accordance with lnd AS-19

c)

6PPli.N
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Shriram Credit Company Limited

Disclosure as required by lnd AS 116
As lessee:
The Company has entered into commercial leases for leasing of
renewable on a periodic basis by mutual consent of both parties.
concerning dividends, additional debts etc.

premises. These leases have an average life of 2_.10 years which are
There is no restrcition imposed by lease arrangementi such as those

Particulars 31-03-22 31 -03-21
(a) Expense relating to short{erm teaseE aEcoii'iffi7-

applying paragraph 6 of lnd AS 116* 16.29 296.1 5
(b) lncome from subleasing of rignt--t-use asseGErrrc-d-

during the period
(c) Total cash outflow for leases durino the oeriod 16.29 676.17
(d) Jarrying amount of righlof-use assets at the end of tre

^eporting period '1,950.92
1 ,913.1 1

of lease undiscounted liabilities
< 1 year l-5 years > 5 veers Total

334.08 1,808.54 2,'t42.62
312.94 804.74 288.96 1.406.64

*The company has elected to apply para 6 of lnd AS 1 16 for short term leases and leases of low-value assets. As per the same, thecompnay has recognised the lease payments associated with those leases as an expenses in the Statement of profit and loss account.

Forrighlof-useassetswhichmeetthedefinitionofinvestmentproperty,thedisclosuresgivenin(a),(b),&(d)oftheabovetabte 
aregiven in Note 2 of the financial statements.

,r@
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